City bf Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2013
SPECIAL MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
5:00 P.M.

I.  Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law ] Q \
Special Meeting — October 22, 2013 City Mana§er
Regular Meeting — October 28, 2013

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law),’
1. None.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager's Staff
Report Attached).

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will reportfupdate on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not fimited fo the foliowing: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Couricil of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report: Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investrent Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grani(s) update, misceflaneous park projects,
Administration ~Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotef
Occupancy Report, Quist Zone, Proclamations, Healih Flan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor,. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Pubiic Comment on Agenda items
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Page 1of4

AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
NOVEMBER 18, 2013



VL.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, andior i has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unfess requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence affer the ifems not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS. RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014
Fund 001 General Fund budget to provide for adjustments due to the City of Kingsville
and Kingsville Law Enforcement Association Collective Bargaining Agreement. (Director
of Finance).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

2. Presentation by Captain Christopher Misner and CPO Glenn Jones on the new Air
Installation Compatible Use Zones (AICUZ) study at NAS-Kingsville. (Director of
Planning and Development Setvices).

3. Consider authorizing participation in and waiver of certain vendor fees for the 2™
Annual Ranch Hand Festival to be held November 22-24, 2013, (Director of Tourism).

4. Consider authorizing the purchase of goods and services from Texas Correctional
Industries for installation of fencing at the City of Kingsville Law Enforcement Center, as
per staff recommendation. (Purchasing/IT Director).

5. Consider final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Section 9-10-7 providing for a change to the height of
vegetation overhanging streets and public parkways and prohibiting planting in the right-
of-way. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

8. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Collective
Bargaining Agreement between the City of Kingsville, Texas and the Kingsville
Professional Firefighter's Association, 1AFF Local #2390 for Fiscal Years 2013-2018.
(Human Resources Director).

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Fund 001
General Fund budget to provide for adjustments due to the City of Kingsville and the
Kingsville Professional Firefighter's Association (IAFF Local #2320) Collective Bargaining
Agreement. (Director of Finance).

Paga2of4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
NOVEMBER 18, 2013



8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget
for the Utility Fund for Water Treatment Operations to satisfy SEP agreed o by TCEQ.
{Director of Finance.)

9. Executive Session: Under Section 551.071 of the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City
Commission shall convene in Executive Session to seek legal advice from the City
Attorney regarding contemplated compromise and settlement for cause no. 11-058-D
pending in the 105" District Court, Kleberg County, Texas. (City Attorney).

10. Conslder a resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a Compromise and
Settlement Agreement in Cause No. 11-058-D pending in the 105" District Court. (City
Attorney),

11. Consider introduction of an erdinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 budget
from the General Fund 001 Fund Balance for City Special to Cover Attorney Fees.
(Birector of Finance).

VIl. Adjournment.

" No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.
No person's comments shall excaed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.
Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mavyor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NQTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commicgsicn Chambers are wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior te this mesting. Flease contact the City
Secretary's offica at 361/595-8002 or ¥FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
mvalenzuelafcityofkingsville.com for further information., EBraille Is Not Available.
The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071 (Consultation with Attormey),
551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073 Deliberations about Gifts and
Donations), 551-074 (Perscnnel Matters), 551.076 (beliberations about Security
Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551-087
(Economic Development) .

[, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time;

November 15, 2043 at 11:00 A.M. and remained so posted continuausly for at least 72 hours
preceding the schedule time of said meeting.

MaryEVaIenz@ S

City Secretary

Page 3 of4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
NOVEMBER 18, 2013




City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was remaoved from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMRMISSION
NOVEMBER 18, 2013



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



OCTOBER 22, 2013

A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 22, 2013 IN THE HONORABI.E ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION
CHAMBERS 200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 56:00 P.M. '

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam Fugate, Mayor

Noel Pena, Commissioner
Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

Al Garcia, Commissionar
Dianne Leubert, Commissicher

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vince Capell, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

James Bryson, Accounting Manager

Courilney Alvarez, City Attorney

Charlie Cardenas, Public Works Director/Engineer
Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Cynthia Martin, Downtown & Volunieer Manager
Robert [sassi, Planning & Development Services Director
David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director

Bill Donnell, Assistant Public Works Director
Ruthie Valdez, Interim Library Director

Bob Trescott, Taurism Services Director

Willie Vera, Task Force Commander

Melissa Perez, Risk Manager

Tony Verdin, Information Systems Technician

. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chamber at 5.08
p.m. with four members of the City Commission presant. Pena arriving late to meeting.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
Mayor Fugate asked if there weren’t any objections from the Commission, he would like to move
straight into the agenda items. Cbjecticns were made.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law
Regular Meeting — October 14, 2013

Mayor Fugate asked for a motion from the Commission to approve the minutes as presented.
Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve minutes as presented, seconded by
Commissioner Garcia. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Fugate voting “FOR”. Pena not available to vote.

Commissicnsr Pena arrives at 5:15 p.m.

Paga 1 of 8 - OCTOBER 22, 2013



Ii. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."
1. NONE.,
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager's Staff Report Attached).

“Af this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments-which may include, but is not limited fo the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Pubfic Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) updafe, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration “Workshop Scheduls, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 89 project, Financial Advisor,. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Capell, City Manager reported that there are a lot of things the City Is trying to
accomplish this year so additional workshops may be needed in the next few months.
This will allow staff to keep the Commission updated on projects in which the City is or
will be working on in the future.

Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney reported that the City of Kingsville will be hosting its
Safe Trick or Treating Carnival on Friday, October 25, 2013 from 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.
Mrs. Alvarez further reported that the next regular Commission meeting is scheduled for
Monday, Qctober 28" at 6:00 p.m.

Mayor Fugate reported that he will be presented with an award on October 28" from the
Texas Mining Association. The Association will be recognizing him as the Politician of
the Year. He further stated that he will not be available for the Commission meetings
scheduled on Octeber 28" and November 12",

Commissioner Leubert stated that she would like to receive a report regarding solar
power. She further stated that the City needs to look into passing an ordinance
prohibiting texting and talking on any mobile device while operating a motor vehicle.

Mrs. Alvarsz stated that Commissioner Pena had asked staff to look into this issue
earlier in the year. The State Statute requires that signs get posted at the entrance of the
City to notify people coming in that there is an ordinance prohibiting texting and talking is
prohibited while operating a motor vehicle. She further stated that staff is trying to
identify the locations to place these signs.

Commissioner Pana stated that he has providad Mrs. Alvarez with information regarding
the no texting and talking from cities that already have the ordinance in place.

Mayor Fugate reported that the new city hall will be a lead which will be a green building.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items

Page 2 of B - OCTOBER 22, 2013



VI

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support maeterial on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immedijately be withdrawn for individual consideration In its hormal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining ffems will be adopted by one vote,

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Mayor Fugate asked for a metion o approve the consent agenda as presented.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve the consent agenda item as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate, voting
“FORB.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2013-2014 Fund 054 Utility Fund Capital Projects Fund and Fund 091 General Fund
Capital Projects Fund to utilize fiscal year 2012-2013 unexpended funds for welding
shed, wastewater shed, and 20” valve rehab project. {(Finance Dirgctor).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an_ordinance rafifying classifications and
prescribing the number of positions in such classifications for the classified
service in the Fire Department. {Human Resources Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

3. Consider_a_resolution in support of Texas Department of Transportation
constructing a two-way access road north from the west intersection of US 77 and
East Corral Avenue to Sage Road. (Mavor Fugate).

Mayor Fugate stated that the proposed Texas Department of Transportation (TXDOT)
design which is to construct an overpass near the Fuldenwider Dealership, which is
located in off of US 77 between Sage Road and Corral Avenus, will stop future
development within the location. He further stated that the City may want to consider
litigation proceedings to stop the proposed design.

Commissicner Leubert stated that J M Lozano has been in faks with TXDOT
Commission regarding the proposed design, and stated that TXDOT Commitiee is
against what the dealership is in favor of due to safety reasons.

Mayor Fugate stated that he will not be in favor 1o vote on giving any property for the
construction of 27" street.

Page 3 of 8 - OCTOBER 22, 2913



Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”. Leubert voting “AGAINST".

4. Discuss the City's downtown area and fourism topics such as branding,
wayfindinhg, advertising, and other related issues. (Tourism Services Director).

Bob Trescott, Tourism Services Director reported his accomplishments through his
career. Mr. Trescott further discussed the Visitor's Center and its purpose for the City of
Kingsville. He further stated that the Visitor's Center recelves visitors who are traveling
through Kingsville and stop far brochure information. Trescott stated that he would like to
see the Visitor's Center located at the Depot. He stated that by moving the Visitor's
Center into town, you will have serious visitors who are interested in visiting Kingsville
rather than just passing through Kingsville. Mr. Trescott stated that the City supports
events in the downtown area. These events are part of the triangle of Tourism but there
has to be procedures. The City must be made aware of events in advance to allow the
City to coordinate with its departments to close streets and place garbage receptacles in
areas where the event will taks place. Trescoit further discussed the Fagade Grant which
was approved by the Commission during a recent meeting. He stated that the Facade
Grant will make a major impact in the downtown area. Trescott further discussed the
mural projoct which is to be placed in the downfown area. The mural is approximately 32
feet across by 12 feet tall which consist of 12 4x8 sheets of plywood. Trescott stated that
they are going out for bids to install the mural on the side of the Fuentes building with
energy efficient lighting. He further stated that the unveiling of the mural will take place
during The Art Roundup during the Rand Hand Festival weekend. Trescott touched on
the downtown park which consist of green space, preserve historic resources, and
provide active downtown public spaces that support downtown events. Trescott further
discussed the area around the post office property where he would like to place a sign
that states Welcome to Downtown Kingsville. Within this area, they are proposing to plant
trees and plants to screen the end of the post office toading dock. He further stated that
he would like to see the one-way road alongside the railroad tracks to become a twe-way
road with trees planted along the railroad tracks.

Commissioner Leubert asked how this road will becoms a two-way sfreet with the post
office having their drop off post office box. Trescott responded that they will be placed on
the proposed median. Trescott further stated that there is a fountain on the east side of
the pest office and would like for the City to look into getting an easement or a lease from
the post office that would aliow the City to maintain the fountain, screen the property, and
place the signage. He further stated that this property is very important to the entrance
into the Historic Downtown for tourism. Trescott further spoke about the Caboose and
how it should be moved closer to the Train Depot. Trescoft stated that he will be meeting
with the contractor for an estimate on refurbishing the Caboose. Trescott further stated
that at the Depot, he would like to see a kiosk where informational pamphlets could be
placed and visitors can come by and read about what downtown has to offer. He stated
that in order to encourage visitors to come visit downtown, we will need to provide proper
signage directing them to the area.

Commissioner Leubert asked about the Depot contract as to whether it has been
finalized. Mr. Trescoit stated that the Heritage Foundation signed a lease with the railroad
and received the ability to sublease to the City. Commissioner Leubert stated that she
understood that the railroad was fine and was just waiting for the contract to be signed.
Mr. Capell stated that the Depot and the Foundation went into a contract on their own
without the right to sublease to the City. Leubert stated that she understood that all they
were waiting for was for a meeting with the Clty. Capell stated that he and Mr. Nick Harrel

have attempted fo schedule a mesting but have been unsuccessful in doing so. Leubert
Page 4 of 3 - QCTOBER 22, 2013



stated that she will be talking to the Board because what she is being told is tofally
opposite from what city staff is saying. Mayor Fugate stated that he feels that there is a
communication issue between all parties involved. Capell stated that if the City is going to
pay for the upgrades and maintenance of the building, it would only be right for the City to
have control of the building. Leubert stated that the City cannot do any improvements
unless they have a signed contract.

Mayor Fugate stated that the contract needs to have some wording in it where they are
able to sublease to the City because the City will ba paying for the improvements fo the
Depot and should have a say in it.

Mr. Capell stated that after several meetings with Mr. Nick Harrel, they both agree to
allow the City to use the property. He further stated that they have come to an agreement
on the use of the property but have to put It in writing.

Mr. Trescott continued with his presentation of the downtown area. Mayor Fugate stated
that the post office will allow the placement of the signage and plant trees and foliage on
property located behind the post office, but it's just a matter of getting it done. Trescott
continued to discuss the area located directly behind the post office.

Commissioner Pena and Leubert stated that they would fike to see a timeline for these
projects.

Mayor Fugate stated that these are great projects, but they would like a timeline. Mr.
Capell stated that in order to start these projects, the Commission must give staff
direction. Capell further stated that once the Commission has given staff direction, then
staff will provide a timeline. During this workshop, Mr. Trescott passed out multiple
handouts to the City Commission regarding tourism.

Mr. Trescott further introduced Mr. Jonathan Swindle of R Hires Creative Graphic Design.
Mr. Swindle gave a brief powsr point presentation o the City Commission regarding
Tourism in the City of Kingsville.

Mr. Swindle spoke about Kingsvilletx.com website. Mr. Swindle gave the Commission a
brief on the timeline on what his company has done for this website. He stated that in
September his company redesigned the website and made it to be completely supported
by all mobile devices including smart phones, tablets, and deskiop computers. In
November they launched a newsletter campaign, which has 308 subscribers. This
newsletter talks about different services that are offered online through the Visitor's
Center so that citizens may have information readily available to them such as fown
information, attraction information, and other features. In March, 2013, they established a
page on Facebook for the Visitor's Center. He stated that the website is monitored to see
what people are looking at in Kingsville. Mr. Swindle further spoke about the dollar
percentage of what was spent in 2012 just on printing advertising information. Mr.
Swindle further discussed his presentation {o the Commission regarding tourism.

Mayor Fugate called for a break at 6:25 p.m
Mayor Fugate reconvened the meeting at 6:43 p.m.

Mr. Trescott continued his presentation to the Commission by passing out more
handouts.

Mayor Fugate asked for staff's recommendation as where exactly the Visitor's Center
should should be located. Mr. Trescott stated that maybe in the area where the Caboose
is or possibly move into the Train Depot or Chamber of Commerce.

Page 5 of 8- GCTOBER 22, 2013



Commissioner Pecos asked if the Tourism Department could be moved into the Petra
Vela Kenedy House and possibly places the house near the Kingsville Police Department
or the Caboose.

Mr. Trescott further discussed the issue with regards to moving the Tourism Center from
its previous location, but will discuss it ater during this presentation. Trescott further
stated that he is also working on getting a quote for the installation of the mural on the
Fuentes building. He would also like a install sign and trees by the post office, make the
side street next to post office a two-way road, and would like to move the caboose by the
Train Depot.

Commissioner Pena asked Mr. Capell if giving staff 90 days would be sufficient time to
complete at least one project. Mayor Fugate stated that Commission can give staff 80
days to complete a project, but if staff is unable to complete the project, staff can return fo
Commission and ask for additional time. Trescott continued to state that tress will already
be planted which will be planted by Texas A&M University-Kingsville Geology Club.

Mayor Fugate asked what type of trees will be planted. Mr. Isassi stated that Oleanders
with Crape Myrtles in between the Oleanders. Mayor Fugate further stated that he would
like to see the thorn-less mesquite trees planted.

Commissioner Pena asked if staff was good on his proposed timeline. Mr. Trescott stated
yes.

Mr. Trascott further discussed the design of a kiosk to be placed by the Train Depot or
the pavilion for downtown information and post rules for such things as the use of the
area or for any upcoming events that may take place in the downtown area.

Mrs. Cynthia Martin stated that they are also looking into building a bus stop near H.E.B.
Grocery store for University students who travel on the Blue & Gold Express. Mr. Trescott
stated that Mrs. Martin is looking into private funding for this particular project.
Commissioner Garcia asked what private funding they are seeking. Mr. Trescott. stated
that Ms. Lisa Munoz suggested the bus stop and further stated that she would contribute
to the project.

Mr. Trescoft continued his discussion with regards to the Kiosk. He stated that he would
like to extend the idea of the kiosk into the proposed bus stop to provide information.
Mayor Fugate stated that he would like to see a timeline for all the projects being
proposed during tonight's meeting.

Commissioner Leubert asked that the timeline also show a completion date for the
project. Mayor Fugate stated that in all fairness to Mr. Trescott, Trescott would have to
get the finances in order which would make it hard to predict how long a project may take.
Mr. Capell stated that the way this is organized is that Trescott has a strong hand in it but
it also involves the 68" Street team which is headed by Mr. Isassi. The 6™ Street team
works on developing a vision and timeline, and a budget to develop these projects.

Mr. Trescott spoke about the progress of the pavilion project. He stated that the deck is
done with the electricity being installed and fagade will be placed in the next week. Mr.
Isassi stated that he has been in communication with G&G Solar Company on solar
power as an extra to aluminate the pavilion at night. Trescott stated that the park and
pavilion is already being used by citizens who come by and have picnics or just for a
phato backdrop. He further stated that staff is talking to contractors about what it would
take to repurpose the old pump house so it may be used for park like things. He further
stated that staff would need to get direction from Commission regarding the pump house
and see how they would like to utilize this structure. Mr. Trescott further spoke about
options as o how the pavilion could be used. One option is to build a splash-pad under

Page 6 of 8 - CCTOBER 22, 20132



the pavilion which will allow children to enjoy the water while parents sit and read a book.
Mayor Fugate stated that he has a concern with a splash-pad being built because of the
heavy traffic on 6 street. Fugate stated that if a splash-pad is built, the area would need
to be fenced along 6" street and having the entrance in the back area. Commissioner
Leubert stated that she would rather see the splash-pad built in one of the local parks.
Mr. Trescott stated that this is the reason why these items need to be placed on the
agenda, so staff can receive direction from Commission as fo what they would like done.

Mayor Fugate stated that he agrees with Leubert, but he would like for Flores & Flato
parks to be updated. Mr. Capell stated that he has seen splash pads near shopping areas
such as in Salt Lake City, and Kansas City. He further stated that once it is decided what
type of downtown park Commission wants, Mayor Fugate stated that brings up the
questian, is it close to the downtown area or does the splash pad need to be placed
closer.

Commissioner Leubert stated that speaking as a mother, the last thing a store owner
wants is a wet child who's tired in their store. Mr. Capell stated that this is going to be the
Commission’s decision. They can decide what type of park is going to be. He stated that
there are many choices to pick from, but they will have to decide what type of park they
want to see.

Mayor Fugate asked about the cost of a splash pad. Mr. Trescott stated that a simple
splash pad could be built for very minimal amount of money. Mayor Fugate stated that he
likes splash parks and would like to see them built in the area.

Mr. Trescott further discussed TXDOT & Tourism power point presentation. He stated
ihat with the proposed changes to 169, it could be devastating for Tourism or can be very
heipful to Tourism. He further stated that TXDOT has a large budget for dealing with
signage for 169. He stated that the Gity can take the signs being offered, which will be the
engineered design signage that may or may not serve the Tourism needs. He further
stated that signs along Hwy 77 and Frontage Road are wrong. If the Visitor's Center were
to be moved, the blue signs that direct you to the current focation of the Visitor's Center
would need to be moved. Trescoit stated that there are thousands of dollars of signage
that can either be designed to support what the city is trying to do with Tourism or can be
designed in a way that does not support what we are trying to do for Tourism.

Mayor Fugate stated that Mr. Cardenas, Mr. Isassi and Mr. Trescott need to meet and
decide what signage needed. This is not for the Commission to decide this is for staff to
do the job and do the right thing. He further stated that as far as wayfinding, it is a good
idea. He further stated that staff has good ideas that just need to get done.

Commissioner Leubert stated that she would like to see a timeline for these projects.

Mayor Fugate stated that staff needs to develop a timeline and if an extension is needed
on the timeline, come back to Commission for approval.

Commissioner Pena stated that he thought that this meeting was about final plans.

Commissioner Leubert stated that 99 percent of what has been presented to the
Commission during this meeting is good, but it has a few issues. Some of these issues
heed some work such as the Petra Vela Kenedy House and the Train Depot.

Mr. Trescott passed out the new challenge coins with the City of Kingsville emblem on
the front of the cain and the new proposed city hall on the back of the coin. Trescott
further discussed the purpose of the challenge coin to the Commission as other ways of
branding of Kingsville. He further stated that he Is proposing strict rules on how to use the
City Seal and the image of the new city halll.

Page 7 of 8 - OCTOBER 22, 2013



Mr. Capell stated that the purpose of this meeting is to show the Commission and ths
public what the Tourism Department has been working on since the City took over this

depariment.

Mayor Fugate stated that all this information discussed during this meeting, is not only
important to staff it is also important to the citizens as well. He further stated that with all
this work being done, we also need to work on people skills. -

Vil. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 8:00 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Page B of 8- OCTOBER 22,2013



OCTOBER 28, 2013

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2013 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION
CHAMBERS 200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMNISSION PRESENT:
Noel Pena, Commissioner
Arturo Pecaos, Commissioner

Al Garcia, Commissioner
Dianne Leubert, Commissioner

CITY COMMISSION ABSENT:
Sam Fugate, Mayor

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vince Capell, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Couriney Alvarez, City Atiorney

James Bryson, Accounting Manager

Charlie Cardenas, Public Works Director/Engineer
Debarah Balli, Finance Director

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Melissa Perez, Risk Manager

Cynthia Martin, Downtown & Volunteer Manager
Willie Vera, Task Force Commander

Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

Robert Isassi, Planning & Development Services Director
Diana Medina, Collections Manager

David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director

Ruthie Valdez, Interim Library Director

Bob Trescoit, Tourism Director

Jennifer Berna, Community Appearance Director
Daniel Ramirez, Building Official

Johnny Campos, Sergeant

Felix Camarille, Lieutenant

. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

Mayor Pro-tem Garcia called the meeting to order in the Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chamber
at 6:00 p.m. and announced quorum with four Gity Commissioner's present with Mayor Fugate
absent.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Couriney Alvarez, City Attorney followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) - Required by Law
NONE.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’
Page 1 of 10 - OCTOBER 28, 2013



1. Public_hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at
1229 E. Avenue B, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development

Services).

Mayor Pro-tem Gargla announced and opened this public hearing at 6:05 p.m.

Mr. Robert Isassi, Planning & Development Services Director gave a report to the City
Commission regarding the timeline of events for 1229 E. Avenue B. The property is
owned by Mr. & Mrs. Francisco Resendez. The owners had contacted Mr. Isassi on June
18, 2013 to request a rescinding of the condemnation based on their assurances that the
building would be repaired to meet City codes. It is City staffs determination that the
building was not adequately repaired within the time allotted and requests City
Commission’s recommendation on the issue. Mr. Isassi continued to state that on May
28, 2013, the structure was condemned by the City Commission. On June 18, 2013,
property owner Mr. & Mrs. Resendez came to Mr. Isassi office to request the rescinding
of their condemnation of the sfructure located at 1229 E, Avenue B. In an effort to work
with the properly owners, Mr. Isassi evaluated the condemnation and agreed to place it
on the agenda for June 24, 2013 City Commission to he considered far rescinding based
on Mr. & Mrs. Resendez’ assurances that they would repair the exterior of their structure
within 60 days. On June 24, 2013, the City Commission agrees to rescind the
condemnatian of the said mention propertty above with repairs to be made within 60 days.
On this day Mr. Resendez stated that if the City Commission agrees to rescind the
condemnation, he would appear the following day to obtain a building permit to make
repairs to the structure. On June 25, 2013, Mr. Resendez requests a building permit for
repairs that are to be done within 60 days. The following repairs were to be done within
60 days, place new siding on exterior walls, repair and re-shingle roof, install new door
trim, soffit panels, and fascia boards, and mow, trim weeds, and overhangs in yard. On
July 22, 2013, Mr. Resendez contacts the City to inform staff that no work has been done
but that he would be starting soon. August 20, 2013, with the 60 day deadline
approaching and no wark to the house being noted, the owner contacted the City again to
request additional time. After a long conversation with the owner, Mr. Isassi agreed to an
extension to September 8, 2013. On August 24, 2013, which is the 60" day deadline,
staff noted that no work was done to the property. On September 6, 2013, which was the
approved extended deadline date, City Inspector noted that no work was done to the
property. On September 9, 2013, City Inspector noted that plywood was installed around
three-fourths of the property to cover most doors and windows. Due to the unavailability
of the Building Official, the owner was afforded additional time awaiting building
inspection from the original Building Official. The owner was aware that the official was on
medical leave. The Building Official was scheduled to return to work on Cctober 21, 2013.
On October 21, 2013, the Building Official returned to work and made an inspection of the
property and noted that the building was not repaired according to the agreement made
at the City Commission meeting. While the exterior walls are three-fourths covered with
plywood, the roofing and windows were not addressed.

Mayor Pro-tem announced that if anyone in the audience wishes to speak about this
subject, now is the fime o do so.

Mr. Francisco Resendez, 213 Fairview Drive spoke about 1228 E. Avenue B. Mr,
Resendsz stated that he would like to commend Commissioner Garcia for going out to
the structure. He stated that this property should have not been considered for
condemnation because of the following statement made by Mr. Daniel Ramirez, Building
Official on April 29, 2013. Mr. Resendez continued to read a statement from the Building
Official dated January 15, 2103 that read as follows. Mr. Resendez has agreed to do the
repairs to the exterior structure to include siding and begin roof repair and also 1o abate

the property of any nuisances. He also stated that the work would be completed In two
Page 2 of 10 - OCTOBER 28, 2013



weeks, which was not done. Mr. Resendez stated that to this date, no work has
commenced and will proceed with the condemnation process. Mr. Resendez stated that
this statement made the Commission to believe that he did not try. He further stated that
he hag a bullding application that staff did not get around to approving. He further stated
that what the Commission was told was true as to the structure being neglected, which he
admits. Resendez continued to state that due to certain medical condition in his family,
and having a daughter who attends Sam Houston University. His finances have made it a
little difficult to complete all repairs. Resendez stated that he had every intention to do the
repairs but the timeline did not include the weeks of rain that Kingsville received. He
stated that he does have the material to do some of the work, but was unable to finish the
work and for that he apologies. He further stated that reports state certain things which
are not true. He iurther stated that he does not blame the Commission for their actions
because they are only going by what is being presented to them by staff. He stated that
he appreciates that 60 day timeline but was unable to complete the work. Resendez
stated that he is going to leave the decision of this structure up to the City Commission.
He further stated that this whole ordeal looks like a cover up by the depariment 1o cover
their tracks. He stated that he should have received the same amount of time as anyone
else who purchases a permit. He further stated that he took ouf the windows which are
tying on the side of the house. Resendez stated that the back siding of the house is hot
rotted but has dilapidated paint. Resendez stated that after working for the City for 5
years as an Inspector, people were probably ted to have a bad impression of him. Now
he is the building official for the City of Alice where he holds the same position of
Inspector. Resendez stated that he has no objections if the Commission wants to
demolish the structure but he would like for City staff to admit when they are wrong. He
further stated that after a discussion with Mr. Mike Kellam, previous Planning &
Development Services Director, Mr. Kellam stated that he was going with staff's
recommendation. Mr. Resendez further stated all of this has been based on the
dishonesty of the department, which now, the integrity of the department is in question.
He further stated that the department has been using unlicensed inspectors. Resendez
stated that the City has an unlicensed plumbing inspector performing plumbing
inspection.

Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney stated that at this time, Commission is here is
address the issues with regards to this particular structure which Mr. Resendez last
statement is not pertinent to this discussion.

Gommissioner Garcia asked Mr. Resendez to keep his remarks to the property being
heard for condemnation.

Commissioner Leubert stated that she has read a letter written by Mr. Resendez which is
dated June, 2012, that states that he was in the process of receiving estimates for the
replacement of the roof, siding, and electrical repairs. With all this, Mr. Resendez was
unable to repairs due to finances. She further stated that the Commission approved
additional time with good terms that Mr. Resendez would do repairs. Leubert further
stated that almost a year later, no repairs have been done. She stated that maybe it was
better for Mr. Resendez to allow the City to demolish the property which would allow him
to start on a fresh start.

Mr. Resendez stated that he was not here to discuss It, but just wanted to make the
Commission aware that the way things were handled by staff was wrong. He further
asked how many times has the Commission been misled because of a wrong analysis of
a structure. Leubert commented that Mr. Resendez has made it perfectly clear already.

Mayor Pro-tem Garcia closed this public hearing at 6:20 p.m.

Il. Reports from Commission & Staff.” (City Manager's Staff Report Attached).
Page 3 of 10 - OCTOBER 28, 2013



“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on afl commiftes
assignments which may include, but is not limited fo the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
league. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, misceflaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Healfth Plan Updafe, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor,. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney reminded staff that the next Commission meeting is
scheduled for Tuesday, November 12" with a deadline of November 1%, to submit
agenda items.

IV, Public Comment on Agenda Items *
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Ms. Jean Stewart, 421 Frances represents for the Woman's Club of Kingsville. She
stated that she is here to speak about the bench located at the Xeriscape Park that was
placed and dedicated to Ms. Karen Higginbotham along with an Oak Tree dedicated to
the late Mrs. Dorothy Kemp, mother to Ms. Higginbotham. Ms. Stewart stated that a few
months ago she received a phone call from Ms. Alice Byers asking her if she would agree
to have the bench moved because of the awning, her response was absolutely not. She
stated that the club wanted it there close to the park where people could enjoy it and they
would not agree for it to be moved. She further stated that Mr. Bob Trescott chose to
move the bench without permission. Ms. Stewart stated that she is unhappy about it
because the bench was moved completely away from the garden. She stated that she
feels as if they have been blindsided. Stewart further stated that she was called to a
meeting with Robert last week, where she was told that they would decide where the free
and bench were to be moved. She further stated that she would like for the Commission
to know how they have been treated. With the expense made by the club to purchase the
tree and the bench she feels that they were disregarded in it being moved. She further
stated that the bench was broken and was told it would be replaced. She further stated
that the Woman's Club is a service community ¢lub and whenever the City or County
needs something, they are there o assist,

Commissioner Garcia stated that at this point the Commission cannot respond 1o her
concerns but will take the information under advisement.

V. Consent Agenda

Notice to the Public

The folfowing items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Comimission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or if has been
discussed at a previous meeting. Al items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unfess requested by a Comrnission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its nosmal

Page 4 of 10 - OCTOBER 28, 2013



vl

sequence after the items nof requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items wilf be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT_MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Cornmission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Mayor Pro-tem asked for a motion to approve the consent agenda.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote; Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia voting “FOR".

1. Motion to approve out-of-state frave] for Special Agent Richard Kirkpatrick to
attend the 32 Hour Specialized Course for annual DIAP-EPIC Instructor

Recertification in Merriliville, Indiana from November 3-8, 2013, with DIAP covering
all trave! expenses and per diems. (Task Force Commandery).

2. Motion to approve out-of-state travel for the Mayor to attend #2013 Defense
Policy Forum: Are There Alternatives to BRAC?” in Washingfon, D.C. from
November 11-12, 2013. {Mayor Fuqate).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

3. Consider condemnation for structures located at 1229 E. Avenue B, Kingsville,
Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mr. Isassi stated that the Commission has heard beth sides of this issue and now it's up
to the Commission to make their decision.

Mr. Capell reported that Mr. Resendez was given an opportunity to bring the structure up
to code, which he did not do. He further stated that by bringing up old maiters doesn't
change the issue. Mr. Capell recommends that the structure located at 12290 E. Avenue B
condemned.

Mayor Pro-tem Garcia stated that he investigated the issue at the time Mr. Resendez
requested the condemnation to be rescinded. Garcia stated that at that time he decided
that Mr. Resendez should be given another opportunity to repair the structure so the
issue was brought forward to the Commission where they voted on rescinding the
condemnation.

Mr. [sassi stated that Mr. Resendez has had 118 days to repair the structure and as of
this day, no repairs have been done.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to not able to repair building or structure is
unsafe; and present condition is a violation of ordinances; and cannot be corrected
without substantial reconstruction; then declare the building or structure to be a
public nuisance and order its demoliticn by owner/agenda/person in charge within
30 days. City shall abate in any matter it deems necessary and proper, seconded
by Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Pecos, Pena, Leubert, Garcia voting “FOR”.

4. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Section 9-10-7 providing for a change to the height of
Page 5 of 10 - OCTOBER 28, 2013




vegetation overhanging streets and public parkways and prohibiting planting in the
right-of-way. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Mr. Isassi stated that this s an introduction of an ordinance to include the unlawful
planting of plants, trees, hadges, shrubs or related things in the City right of ways and fo
amend the height requirement of overhanging trees in alleys, easements and right of
ways from 13’ to 15"

Commissioner Leubert stated that the City is on the right track, but the City has a lot of
old neighborhoods with old trees and if the City cuts these frees 15 feet above the
sidewalk can make a huge difference on the appearance of the neighborhood. She
further stated that she would like for staff fo further look into this change they are
proposing to do regarding the height of the frees.

Mr. Capell stated that Fire Chief Reed was primarily the individual who looked into
trimming the tree from 13 feet to 15 feet. Due to the Reed not being in attendance at
tonight's meeting, Mr. Capell would like for Reed to be given the opportunity to speak an
this issue.

Commissioner Leubert stated that this item is only and introduction item, therefore it can
be discussed further at a later meeting.

Introduction item only.

5. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Member
Agreement with the Center for Internet Security Multi-State ISAC. (Director of
Purchasing and IT).

Mr. David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director repotted that this item authorizes an agreement
betwean the City of Kingsville and the Muiti-State Information Sharing and Analysis
Center. This agreement is a voluntary agreement with no cost to the City.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve this resoclution, seconded by
Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pena, Luebert, Pecos, Garcia voting “FOR”.

6. Consider a resolution establishing the City of Kingsville Investment Policy and
Investment Strategies, designating the City Manager, Director of Finance, and City
Accounting Manager as the authorized city representatives with full authority for
investment purposes, and providing for disclosure of financial interest. {Director

of Finance).

Mrs. Deborah Balli, Finance Director reported that there were minor changes to the
Invesiment Policy. The changes are to change the reparting from annually to quarterly
and remove Mark Rushing name from the policy and add Mrs. Deborah Balli.

Commissioner Garcia asked if any education required for the Commissioner whom gets
appointed to the committee. Mrs. Alvarez stated that this would only require for the
investment officers of the City not necessarily the entire committee.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to approve the resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia voting “FOR”,

7. Consider waiver of interest accrued on weed lien prior to September 3, 2013 for
property located at Lot E/i2 W/2 1, Block 4, Garcla Acres 2 {also known as 1229 E,
Avenue C). (Director of Finance).

Mrs. Balli stated that this is a request made by Mr. Emerico Garcia who is requesting a
waiver of interest in amount of $160. 74. if the Commission were o approve the waiver of
Page & of 10 - OCTOBER 28, 2013




interest, Mr. Garcia would be required to pay the principal amount of $324.78 within 30
days.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to waive the .interest In the amount of
$160.74, seconded by Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Pecos, Pena, Leubert, Garcia, voting “FOR”.

8. Consider a resolution casting the City of Kingsville’s votes to candidate Al
Garcia for election to the Board of Directors of the Kleberg County Appraisal
District. (City Manager).

Commissioner Leubert asked what it means by casting all its votes.

Mrs. Alvarez explained that the City may choose to give all votes to one candidate or spliit
the votes amongst the candidates listed on the ballot.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to cast the City of Kingsville’'s votes to
candidate Al Garcia for election to the Board of Directors of the Kleberg County
Appraisal District, seconded by Commissioner Leubert. NMotion was passed and
approved hy the following vote: Pena, Leubert, Pecos voiing “FOR”. Garcia
“ABSTAIN”.

9. Consider _a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter info a Clinical
Affiliation Agreement between the Kingsville Fire Department and HALO Flight
EMS Training Academy. (Fire Chief),

Felix Camarillo, Acting Lisutenant reported that this is training for Clinical Affillation
agreement between the Kingsville Fire Department and Hale Flight EMS for the purpose
of gaining direct emergency medical service field experience. HALO Flight EMS Academy
students may only participate up to the level of their specific Emergency Medical
Technician training. There will be no expense to the City of Kingsville for providing this
educational fraining.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia voting “FOR”.

10. Consider a resojution authorizing the City Manager fo enter inte a Collective

Bargaining Agreement between the City of Kinasville, Texas and the Kingsville Law
Enforcement Association for Fiscal Years 2013 through 2016. {(Human Resources

Directer].

Mrs. Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director reported that the City of Kingsville and
association members commenced callective bargaining on May 6, 2013. Several
meetings were held to discuss the current agreement and proposed changes. On
October 16, 2013, the City of Kingsville received official notification indicating the
Kingsville Law Enforcement Association met on October 7, 2013 and vote to ratify the
proposed agreement. The current cantract has thirty-eight (38) sections or articles. Ten
(10) aricles received some modifications.

Commissioner Pena stated that he has read the articles and is comfortable with the
changes.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to approve the resolution authorizing the
City Manager to enter into a Coilective Bargaining Agreement between the City of
Kingsville and the Kingsville Law Enforcement Association, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pecos, Pena, Leubert, Garcia voiing “FOR”.

Page 7 0f 10 - QCTOBER 28, 2012



11. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014

Fund 001 General Fund budget to provide for adjustments due to the City of
Kingsville_and_Kingsville Law Enforcement Association Coliective Bargaining
Agreement, {Finance Director).

Mrs. Balli reported that this adjustment will be made for the amount of $54,623 which will
be covered from current fund balance.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that this adjustment also includes the 1% percent increases that
Commission agreed fo give all city employees.

Introduction item only.

12. Discuss and consider giving direction to staff on_potential economic incentives
for 24 unit townhome development and for an extended stay hotel. (City Manager).

Mr. [sassi stated that Mr. Dizdar and an out of state developer paid for an economic
development incentive application to be evaluated. He staied that if the projects are
economically beneficial to the City, it will be brought to the Commission in a future
mesting. He further discussed the financials of both the proposed developments. These
financials were compared with the Wild Wood Trails fo gauge whether the incentives
requested was reasonable. Isassi stated that Lakeview Villa is a development that Mr.
Dizdar is proposing. The plan lay out is previously being evaluated by staff. The plans
include street construction, utilities, sanitation, and lot layout. The lots will be 24 lots
which will contain 1400sqft to 1500sqft townhomes with two car garages and concrete
driveway. A Homeowners Association will be created and will maintain the yards. 1t is
expected that once the infrastructure is installed, the time to construct the first townhouse
to the last townhouse will be one year. Isassi spoke about the extended stay hotel. Town
Place Suites is in the preliminary stages of the development. Land owners are currently
platting the property for sale while the potential buyers are seeking incentives from the
City and County. The developers are proposing to construct an 82 unit extended stay
hotel north of General Cavazos and east of the IHop. This will be a first rate hotel that
need to maintain a high standard in order to carry the Marriott hame. The developer
understands that they must meet city ordinances as well as be aware of the AICUZ
standards. Isassi stated that city staff has determined that both of these developments
will be of benefit to the City and will generate continued growth.

Commissioner Leubert asked how many townhomes are proposed to be built. Mr. Isassi
stated that there will be 24 fownhomes.

Mr. Capell stated that the reason he is bringing this item to the Commission now is
because Town Place Suites has loan commitments and would like to proceed with the
development, but they need a preliminary lead from the Commission first. He stated that
what Town Place Suites is looking for, is where the Commission stands on this
development before moving ahead with this project. Capell stated that with regards to the
Lakeview Villas, it was compared to the Wildwoed Trails development. Lakeview Villas
will have an estimated cost $4.2 million doliar estimated cost on the development. Capell
further stated that right now the City has a lot of single family homes and apartments but
don't have very few townhomes/garden homes. He stated that Mr. Dizdar has requested
from $81,000 from the City and another $81,000 from the Kleberg County for a total of
$162,000. Capell stated that he hopes the County participates with the City as they did
with the Wildwood Trails Subdivision and Paulson Falls. Capell asked if the City is willing
o go on iis own if the County does not participate or will the City insist in the County’s
participation.

Page § of 10 - OCTOBER 28, 2013



Commissioner Pena asked if the City plans on incentivizing future projects from this day
forward. Capell responded that the City is incentivizing these projects now, so it won't
have {o be done later.

Mr, Isassi stated that by having incentives, it allows the City to have a stake in the
construction process and hold them 1o a higher standard.

Commissioner Pena stated that he would like to see financial reports for the City showing
what the financial status is for the City.

Mr. Capell stated that the way these projects are being incentivized is that the City is not
taking money from the existing fund balance. The money being used to provide
incentives comes from the taxes that have been generated from the property. He further
stated that if the properties aren’t built, we won't have any taxes, but if they are built, we
will have taxes to pay the incentives. Mr. Capell further spoke about the development of
Town Place Suites. This development will have an estimated cost $10.2 million dollar
estimated cost on the development. He stated that this is an extended stay hotel with 82
rooms. Originally, the developer requested a $500,000 incentive but after much research,
the City would not be able to provide that type of incentive. Capell further stated that the
most the City could offer would be $250,000, which will be a split cost hetween the City
and County.

Commissioner Pena stated that he would like for the City to continue its discussion with
the County as partnering up with the City on these incentives,

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to give direction to staff on potential
economic incentives, seconded by Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed
and approved by the following vote; Pena, Leubert, Pecos, Garcia voting “FOR”,

13. Discuss and consider giving direction to staff on Petra Vela Kenedy house and
potential locations. {City Manager}.

Mr. Capell stated that the Foundation has offered $150,000 for the City to use in placing
and renovating the Petra Vela Kenedy house within the City. The City Commission has
already approved accepting the $150,000 although the Ed Rachal Foundation has not
agreed to the agreement sent by the City as they are requesting additional information.
Capell stated several proposed sites to place this house have been proposed to the
Commission. Capell stated that he is asking for Commission approval to place this house
somewhere on the property of the new proposed City Hall. He further stated that he is
asking for direction from the Commission as to what they would fike to see done with this
house.

Commissioner Pecos stated that he would like to see this house placed at the downtown
park. He further stated that he would like to keep this house near the railroad, museum
and near the downtown park. He further stated that he would like to see this house
placed near the closing of Richard Street. He asked Mrs. Alvarez if it would be a problem
placing this house in this area. Mrs. Alvarez stated that she hasn't had the opportunity to
look at the map to make a determination.

Mr. Trescott stated that the Ed Rachal Foundation recently bought the property where
this house sits on and is planning on turning this property into a park and would like this
house moved as soon as possible,

Mayor Pro-tem stated that his idea was to close down the street between the park and
railroad tracks and enlarging the area where the house could be placed. He agrees in
keeping within the area of the downtown park. He further stated that by taking a vote
tonight, it would be a 2-2 split vote. Mayor Pro-tem Garcia stated that he would like to
entertain & motion to table this item until the Mayor returns.

Page 8 of 10 - QCTOBER 28, 2013



Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to table this item until the 2" Commission
meeting in November, seconded by Mayor Pro-tem Garcia. The motion was voted
on as follows: Pecos, Garcia voting "FOR”. Leubert, Pena voting “AGAINIST”.

VIl. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 7:45 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Fage 10 of 10 - OCTOBER 23, 2013



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO, 2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 FUND 001 GENERAL FUND
BUDGET TO PROVIDE FOR ADJUSTMENTS DUE TO THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE AND
KINGSVILLE LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSOCIATION COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT.

WHEREAS, the City and the Kingsville Law Enforcement Association {Police Union) were still
negotiating a collective bargaining agreement between the two parties at the time the FY13-14
‘budget for the City was adopted;

WHEREAS, no funds for wages and benefits were budgeted above the prior fisoal year amounts for
the civil service positions covered under the collective bargaining agreement due to the pending
negotiations;

WHEREAS, the parties have concluded their negotiating sessions and approved a new collective
bargaining agreement;

WHEREAS, moneys for wages and benefits above the prior fiscal year amounts now need to be
budgeted for the 49 civil service positions in the Police Department as outlined in the agreement;

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted what amount of funding would be

needed for these expenditures this fiscal year.
L.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-2014
budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 001 General Fund

Capital
2-000.0 Fund Balance - Fund Balance (FY 2014) 610.0 $54,623

' $54.623
Expenditures (See attached spreadsheet for specific department coding)
5- Police- Salaries 111.00 $45,006
5- Police- TMRS 114.00 $ 5,036
5- Police- FICA 115.00 $ 3443
5- Police- Life insurance . 123.00 $ 112
5~ Police- Worker's Comp. 117.00 $ 1,026

$54 623

[To amend FY14 Fund 001 General Fund to provide for wages and benefits above the FY13
amounts due to the recently negotiated Collective Bargaining Agreement.]

1



Il

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the extent
of such conflict only.

M.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this
ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of competent
jurisdiction, it shail not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its
purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law. :

INTRODUCED on this the _28th day of _October__, 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _12th__day of _ November , 2013.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

3%



recavs ¢ 2000 & TLHL % veEyr's ¢ plotd's § oesoo'sk 8 Q086BYY %
%ea'l %612 %IF'E %lVE BT %LL'2 %%
F'8EL ' PO0'ES %.mﬁ.ﬁ m LIpos' bt SFESSYS O66L'LTES  SLIOLEOLE LLTILIETE DOBGE'EBLITE  PRLOFDM 000THES gonog'els 9EVOE'ZES OD'EBKIROES
‘Lal'le
silallm 8 CO'18E 3 Zogre. & SVEE € OXDOSOL & OACALT § sededy § oy 5 - ¢ poeer 0 - & oVoes & oOMGoR fsmp F 90dAGIdWe )0 § = 3
1451 s - & - ¢4 - & - $ 99 § oLok % 00e s - s - s - s - $ o0ls & 240 LdHS
- & 0 - 30IAHES TAI-NON
BSESOI9 & 009T & zazee § BMe6 § oLsoe'Dl § UEOM'E ¢ Srzzev ¢ ovese’ly § 0 - $ ooosy & - $ oroee & opestor 8 L ~35AE3S TALD
' DEL-LNIING SHOINT LNVHHYTA
OLEOCENSTS CUSRETE & 6TIe0'OrS 0009EvE BEERSOLYS SVDES'SILE S hAV'ZETS ooEge M0EE PLOS0ME UOOFDEES J900H'slS SybrsiZes 00RSE'EE'LS. SAND
[06'012'B9,et | [E—
VO Vi SOLEs | 0B 4L & 053 BUEECaE bt PEG BULS SEEITS08C8 PP I05 08 Q0QVERes., OF ¢t 085 2 EE] (d 70} s9aholde Jo #= gg
YaGLe08 § - T - T - 35 - § DPoFEl § PV TO00T 2t - AEEE 3 S 0000S4F § 4413 LAHSOI4
0ZJOETZE § O0GCET ¢ CUZVSE S SELOES  LLOBETMS LGB0y $ EGee'R9 § UbesTRes § - s - § - & - 3 obguz'ess $ L - IDIAYES TIANDNON T¥I0L
orUGoZEEZE 009IGZL $ GelOSDYS  OD'0SPS  BLGSSOMYE BOVEILSIS FE'SDS'DEES OTEzE’BEDTE  bI0E'TMS ooobyeed 9Y009'8LS  SMPPGZES OOBSERLELS ar =25AETS TAID WL 1430 IO WLOL
060 Iz
500 890 E gLE~ F70d
301 85,2 L A1er 3009
JNDD dHOD . SN SHI R -2 4 %A1l Aeleg exusmally Aed ‘uaoly Y e[S Aed i JONVY L NOLLYOISISSYD IINOTIN
Lol N3N SHuMm T 3 HLIV3H woud BuL Jenutiy Buiiols Ausefuat  'Eonp3 "HAD 8sBg AT dats o gLz ‘v Jequeydss ‘fepsen
oS $ FIOC-BI0Z Ad Hod 130008 AUV TYS
T sRouEYQ pasadold
29'501'066'24 S.mmhmf M BOB/AOFS ArLvEYS 05LEVMZPS  YIEGUESIS J09/0'TSES OUPISELUTS YY'LOR0LS OOVRO'VES 00006'BLE BSYOE'TEE 0Fele286'18 ) RI0L
L1919
SeoLns ¢ GOY9E ¢ O5T6 § NEIG § OSB0Y0L 3 JSENVE & IVobst 4 osesgTr ¢ - ¢ oobey & - $ arose ¢ Obeseles S s 3 SBIROINLA JOfF = |
¥l'g0L s - g - & - 8 - [ 3T [3%-1Y:] $ 00l s - t - s - s - 5 00Le ¢ <30 LJHS
- H a - ADINHIS WAD-RON
LEe6s'se § 00eT ¢ DAZZE S 0TI ¢ 0LEAoDL § \eeE0e § eoEEyy § 0SETOVOY § - $ ooosk & - 4 oroge § OFZeseE 3 I - ADIAMIS NS
, 0B LNANERIHOANS LNYHE T
Irfo'osEss Q0'oZE’sl 4 BlOSE'RG OS0SKPS GLEETDLYS [EBSSSRI OEesized -9e0sRee0’Es brLOBi0LE  OUEDS'EES SR009'8LE SPFRFEES CUORDUPE'LS BUA: :
26 EGHLES
g 3 j ; 3 3 s I00ac oo OB UIS100EE Priogars COvDIGeh 9nC0cEels Or pyeees DF9sl 98§ ed og Qd Jo} saefojdii2 ja # = gg
(N T - £ = 5 € OFGFEL ¢ Freeb 5 OODODZF § - T - § - 5 - T ocooaZr 9 2310 LAIHS/OLE
OL20ETZ8 & o0'esa’t & CLAYEE S BUTLOT'ME  LLOES'ZHIS  JEEDOSK § /6299 8 opeazess & - s - 5 - $ - ¢ Opoeress § gl - SOIAEES TINMDNON TYLOL
EFBOUESTZd 00SZGT. & BLOSE'CYS  SOSKES 61°B850M  [OU0ZVEIS 96995°CZEF BT0ELEL0EE  yrIOgOLE oopoo'ezs  SO00'RLS SPPPS'TES  00°OFEZORE'LS -1 4 - 3OAEIS TIND WLOL 1430 32110d WLOL
8200 02 - F0170d
E[ A 3069
40D dH0D t BMI V] vouggl L[ Aleeg ssuemolly  Aed usgy| Wy Agleg  Aed i 3ORYH NOLLYSHISSYTD AIA0TNI
I0L "IININN Sgm 41 HIYEd . wod SUWL pruuy  Bugey  AwneBuoq  teampl K] sce@ MUK 4388

B bt s b v e T T =T Tl S WL TH Tl

YLog-l 02 AJ H0: 132005 AUYTYS

U a2 R4 A S SR



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #2



AGENDA ITEM #3



Date: November 14, 2013

To: City Commission

From: Cynthia Martin, Downtown Manager

Via; Bob Trescott, Director, Tourism Department; Vince Capell, City Manager
Re: Second Annual Ranch Hand Festival

On November 22-24, 2013, the Community is hosting the Second Annual Ranch Hand Festival,
a weekend of downtown activities designed to:

Complement the 23" Annual King Ranch — Ranch Hand Breakfast

Combine several other formerly standalone events:
o Art Walk
o Car Show
o All For One
c And others
Stretch that ¥ day event into a full weekend of activities that might spur hotel occupancy
as well as other economic activity
Offer opportunities for local non-profits, vendors and performers
Offer a quality event for local citizens

There are a number of issues to put before the City Commission:

1.

The Art Walk for the past few vears and last year’s Ranch Hand Festival all had alcohol
consumption, on City property, sponsored by non- profit erganizations that obtained Texas
ABC licenses and complied with the applicable State regulations. This year is no
exception.

The Rotary Club is requesting permissions to once again have a Tequila Tasting on City
property. KHDDA or one of its partner non-profits is alse requesting City permission and
applying for the TABC license for beer sales on City property. TML has assured us that
these arrangements will be covered under the City’s blankst policy.

These arrangements will be in compliance with TABC regulations and with common sense

We will be working with Risk Management and the Legal Department on developing rules
and possible ordinance changes that may be needed as we begin nsing the Pavilion site as
an events venue.

The City traditionally has offered in-kind services in exchange for spomsorship
acknowledgement for large community events. These services come in the form of street
closing, solid waste pickup, police and EMS support, marketing, and other services. The
departments have been working together to reduce overtime costs for these services while
still providing City support.

For the Ranch Hand Festival:
Public Works has estimated expenses of: $882
Police has estimated expenses of: $927

Waived permit fee $150



AGENDA ITEM #4



Purchasing/IT Department

361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: November 14, 2013

TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director
SUBJECT Police Department Fencing

SUMMARY
This item will approve the purchase of goods and services from Texas Correctional

Industries (TCI) for fencing at the City of Kingsvilie Law Enforcement Center.

BACKGROUND
TCI provided a quote with two proposais for the ornamental style front fencing {(one
or two gate controllers) and one for chain link with slats for the rear. The attached

quote is available for review.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the second quote with two gate controllers for $46,094.49
and the rear chain fink with slats for $26,403.53 be accepted and authorized by the
Commission.

LEGAL
Under Texas Govermnment Code, Chapter 497, Subchapter A, Sections 497.023-
497.029, specifically section 497.025, it states that if a political subdivision of the
State of Texas desires to purchase goods from TCI, ™% may do so without compiving
with any other state law otherwise requiring the agency or political subdivision to
request competitive bids for the article or product.” Accordingly, this item is allowed
by state statute.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
This purchase will expend $72,498.02 from Chapter 59 funds. Once the fencing is
installed, a licensed and permitted electrician will be hired to wire the connections.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



Texas Department of Criminal Justice (TDCY)_/ Institutional Division (Texas
- Government Code, Chapter 497, Subchapter A, Section 497.023 — 497-029):

. Competitive bidding is not required for items purchased from TDCJ under the Prison
Made Goods Acts, except for printing. Printing requires comipetitive bids regardless
of the dollar amount. In. order to use this procedure, the following steps are to be

taken:

e A written quotation is obtained from TDCJ/institutional Division (Texas
Correctional Industries — TCI).

o If the quotation is within the agency’s delegation limit (see Section 2.11
General Procedures), the agency issued a purchase order directly to TDCJ-
Tnstitutional Division. Printing is a commodity and not a delegated purchase
order over $25,000.00. Note the following on the purchasing documentation,
“the award was made under the Prison Made Goods Act and is
noncompetitive.” Code as a document type 9 when a warrant must be issued
or Interagency Transaction Voucher (ITV) to electronically transfer payment.

e If the quotation is beyond the agency’s delegation, an open market requisition
is sent to CPA with the quotation attached. Note the following on the
requisition: “Please award to TDCJY per attached quotation.” The CPA

will issue an order.

http:/fwww.window.state.tx.us/pro curement/pub/manual

QUOTE # 9465



Texas Department of Criminal Justice

Brad Livingston

Executive Director
November 12, 2013

Ricardo Torres

City of Kingsville Pclice

P O BOX 1455

1700 East King Avenue

Kingsville, Texas 78364

QUOTE #0465

Dear Chief Torres,

Texas Correcional Industries/Meatal Division is pleased fo furnish the gquote below for the following Hems:

DESCRIPTION TOTAL |

=

Qlote 1: Omamental fencing - 6' tall fence, o (2) V-Track
gates, one (1) 3 walk through gate, two (2} pipe guard posis
or pedestal.  One (1) gate controller, keypad, tweniy (20}
proximity cards and fwo (2) loops. TClwill notbe responsible

or disposal of discarded fence materials. $28,127.31
Jinstalizion - ] 15,175.80
TOTAL [ $43,303.11
I DESCRIPT[ION [ TOTAL
Quote 2. Omamental fencing -6 tall fence, wo (2) V-Track it
gates, one (1) 5" walk through gate, fwa (2) pipe guard posts
or pedestal. Two (2) gate controllers, keypads, twenty (20)
proximity cards and safety loops inside and out both gates.
TCI will not be respansible for disposal of d iscarded fence -
materids $30,818.69
[nstallation. o 15,175.80
. TOTAL - [ $46,094.49)

See Page 2 for continuation

Our mission is to pravide public sgfety, promote positive change in offender
behavior, reintegrate offenders info society, and assist victims of crime.

Manufzcturing & Logistics Division, Texas Correctional Industries
P.O. Box 4013
Huntsville, Texas 77342-4013
www.tdej .state.txus



Page 2

November 12, 2013
City of Kingsville Police
Quote 9465

L DESCRIPTION [ _TOTAL

uote 3:  Chain link fencing - install approximately 770 of &
foot high 9 Ga barbed/harbed chain link fence fabric with top

i, 6 Ga bottom tension wire and three (3) strands of 12 112
Ga barbed wire to enclose the impound area. Colared privacy
slats to be installed on chain link (color to be determined).
Gates - install wo (2) each & foot high x 20 foot wide manual
operation single cantilever gaies with colored privacy slats.
TC1will not be responsible for disposal of discarded fence

matariats. $19,360.53
installafion 7,043.00
TOTAL . $28,403.53

Order to be complete 90-120 days after receipt of purchase order.  All Utility lines (Private and Public) must be
marked before any installation can begin.

Due fo the volatility of the steel market, price will be subject to change 30 days from the date of this quote. If this
meets with your approval, send your purchase order to:

Industry Metal Products Division
Post Office Box 4013

Huntsville, Texas 77342-4013
ATTN: Mrs. Jeannette Alford
OR: Faxto (936) 437-8423

Please be sure 1o include your Bill To destination and Ship To destination on your purchase order.
If § can be of any further assistance, please let me kriow..

Sincerely,
Seanmnatic Alfford
Jeannette Alford

Division Manager

JAm

cc: D Boyd
R Minton
File

Attachments: Print, Warranty/Insurance Information, Prison Made Goods Act, Texas One Call information

O mission is to provide public safety, promoie positive change in offender
behavior, reintegrate offenders into society, and assist victims af crime.

Manufacturing & Logistics Division, Texas Correctional Industries
’ P.O. Box 4013
Huntsville, Texas 77342-4013
www.tde].state. tx us



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE

TEXAS CORRECTIONAL INDUSTRIES
METAL DIVISION
P O BOX 4013 HUNTSVILLE, TEXAS 77342-4013 _
936-437-8654 1-800-833-4302 936-437-8679 FAX

November 12, 2013

QUOTE #9465

Dear Cusiomer:
Thank you for contacting Texas Correctional Industries.

' Please be advised of the following information regarding ltems manufactured .and/or
installed by Texas Department of Criminal Justice, Texas Correctional Industries on the

preceding quote.

As an agency of the State of Texas, Texas Correctional Industries is exempt from
providing Performance and Payment Bonds and Evidence of Insurance.

Tl offers a standard manufacturing warranty to cover manufacturing defects on all our
products.

Should you have any questions about the information listed above, please call:

Mrs. Jeannette Alford
Division Manager — Metal Division
903-928-3112 Fax: 903-928-2647

Thank you,

Metal Division Customer Service

WWW_ TDCJ.STATE TX.US * TCI@TDCJ . STATE.TX.US




What You Need To Know Before Calling

Texas One Call System

1-800-245-4545

1. Caller's Name.

2. Telephone Number.

3. Fax Number.

4. Are You a Contractor, Utility Member, Homeowner or Other?
5. Business Mailing Address.

6. Work Date and Time.

«Answers to questions 7 through 13 should be as detailed as possible, This information is usad fo determine
which members will be notified for your work site.

7. County and Town/Community Work Is Being Done In.
8. In or Out of the Town Corporate Limits.

9. Worksite Address.

10. Nearest Intersection or Cross Street/Road.

11. Longitude and Latitude.

42 & 13. Length, Direction and Depth of Excavation.
Direction is given in main compass points (e.g. North, East, Southwest, etc.} from the beginnping of the

work site, This applies to excavations of length more sc than single site excavations.

Depth of excavation helps our members fo determine if they my have to provide more than just marking
their lines {e.g. determine depth of the lines, have locator on site, ete.)

14. s Work Site Marked with White?

15. Will There Be Blasting?

16. Type of Work.

17. Is Work In Street, Sidewalk, Private Property or Other.
1$. Who Is Work Being Done For?

19. Contact Name and Phone Number.

20. Alternate Contact.

24. Remarks.

The caller may wish io give additional information (e.g. driving instructions, Jand marks, meeting
requests, etc.) pertaining to the locate request. Detailed information of exact excavation site is

particularly hefpful.

Reminders : Any underground facility owners wha are not members of Texas One Call, TESS or Lonestar
netification centers in the State of Texas, must be contacted directly by the originator of the location reguest.



AC

Abovenet Communicatioins, Inc.
AEP Communications
Aethon, LLP

Air Products, Inc.

Alzan Richey

Americo Energy Resources
Americo Gas Pipeline
Amoco Pipefine

Anderson Oil

Antero Resources

Aquilla Water Supply
Aransas Natural Gas
AROC, INC.

Azteca Milling, L.P.
Balcones Starr Pipeline
BASA RESOURCES, INC.
BASF Pipeline

Bass Produciion

Big Bend Telephone Co.
Bledsoe Petro Corp

BP

BP America Praduction
Brazos Pipeline

Brazos Telephone Cooperalive
Bridgeline Gas Distribution
Buford Communications
Burlingfon Resources, Inc
C W Resources

Cabol Qil & (Gas

Calpine Texas Pipeline
Campeon Gas Corporaation
Caprack Telephone Ca-Op
Caskids Operating

Cedar Pipeline

Central Crude

Central Texas Telephone Co-op

Central Texas Water Supply Corp.

Century Resources, Inc.
Century Tel

Chadco Gas

Chalk Hill SUD

Channel Industries Gas
Charter Communications
CHEVRON TEXACO
CIMAREX ENERGY

City Net

Gity of Livingston

The following is @n alﬁhabeﬁcal listing of the members list of Texas

A-C Continued

City of Benavides

City of Big Lake

GCity of Bryan Electrical Production
City of Buda

City of Chester

City of Chireno

City of Carpus Ghrisfi

City of Cut and Shoot

City of Easton Gas

City of ElDorado

City of Electra

Ciiy of Fort Stockton

City of Gonzales

City of Hemphill

City of Huntsville

City-of Iraan

City of Lockhart

City of Lytle

City of MclLean

City of New Summerfield
City of Port Aransas

City of Rankin

City of Reklaw

City of Robstown Utility Services
City of Sabinal

City of Seguin

City of Seymour

City of Shallowater

City of Spur

City of Toyah

City of Winona

City of Woaodville

CLECO Energy

CMA Commurnications
COBRA Oli & GAS CORPORATION
COG Operating LLC
Cogent Communications
Cokinos Gas

Coleman County Telephone
Coloradao Valley Telephone
Conoco Pipeline

Canoco, Inc.
ConogoiPhillips Pipeline
Coparo Energy Field Servies
Carlena Qil

County Line Water Supply

Page1of3

One Call System plus the sustaining members list

D-F
Dal-Mar Energy

Dal-Tile

Dallas Production

Davis Pefroleum

Delek Pipelien Co

Denton Independent School District
Desoto Pipeline

Duke Energy

Eagle Broadband

El Paso Field Services

Electra Telephone Co.

Embassy Pipeline Co

Enbridge Pipelinas

Endeavor Pipeline

Enerfin Resources Co

Enervest Operating

Engineered Pipeline Systems
Enterprise Products Co.
Expro Engineering

EXXON Mobil

EXXON Mobit Pipeline

FzirPlay Gas Co

Falcon Production

Fidelity Exploration & Production
Force Energy

Forest Qil Corporafion

G+

G & W Water

Galloway Energy

Ganade Telephone Co.

Gastar Exploration

Gaylyn Energy

George R. Brown Partnership
Georgetown Gas Pipeline
Gladewater Gathering

Goldston Oil

GRUY Pefroleum Management Co.
Guif Coast Energy

Harris County MUD &

Harris County MUD 182

Harris County MUD 262

Harris County WCID 70
Highlands Pipeline

Hoe Water Supply

Hoechst Celanese Chem. Pampa
Holmas Exploration

Humble Gas Pipeline



G Continued

Hunter Gas Gathering
Huntsman Gorp
Hyperion Energy
Intergulf Corp

Interstate Fibemet ITC - Deltacom
[WL Communications

4L

Jetta Operating

JIL il Corp

Kaiger Francis Oil Co.

Kaneka, Texas

Karbuhn Oil Co

Katy Storage & Transportation L.P.
Kerr-McGee

Kilgore Cable

Kinder Morgan Energy Partners
Lager Gathering

Latigo Petroleum

{ avaca Pipeline

LDG Inc

L evel 3 Communications

Liberty Gathering

Lighicore

Lindsey Communications
Livingston Telephone Ca.
Longhom Partners Pipeline
Longview Cable TV

MO

Madison Pipeline

Magelian / Longhorn Pipeline Co

Magellan / Williams Pipeline Holdings

Magelian Terminals

Magic Valley Electic CO-OP
Mannatech

Map Production Co
Maralo, LLG

~ Marathan ofl

Markwest Pinnacle LP
MCI
McLead USA
McMurrey Pipeline Go.
MEG Texas Gas Services, LP
Memarial Hills Utility District
WMetromedia Fibar Network
Metropolitan Propane & Gas
Mid American Pipeline-Enterprise
Products
Mid Coast Cablevision
Mid Scuth Synegy
willeneum Mid Stream Energy LLC
Mikersville-Doole Water Supply Co
Montgomery Gas Transmission
Mustang Pipeline
Nadsl & Gussman

M-O Copfinued
NATGAS

Network USA

Neumin Produciton Co
Newfield Exploration

Newport MUD

NGPL - Kinder Morgan
Noble Energy

Norih Texas Gas

Northwest Harris County MUD 6
Oitanking - Texas City

Old River Gas Pipeline
Omirnex Pafroleum

ONYX Pipeline

OPEX Energy

Orangefield Water Supply
OSLO Gas

P-T

Pasadena Refinig Systems, Inc.
PB Energy Storage Services
Penn Octane

PetreCorp

Petrohawk Operating
Petrosource Production Co.
PGPL

Phoenix Gas Pipeline
Phoenix Hydrocarbons

Pine Cove , Inc.

Pinnacle Gas Treating, Inc.
Pinnacle Natural Gas

Plains All American Pipeline

Poka Lambra Telephone
Port of Corpus Christi
Post Wind LP

Prapir

Prestonwood Forest U.D.
Prime Operating

Princess Three Corp.
Professional Utility Services
Pure Resources, L.P.

PXP Guif Coast

Rainbow Pipeline

Regency Gas

Rincon Water Supply

Rio Grande Pipeline - Magellan
Riviera Telephone Co.

Robstown Utility Systems
Rosstta Resources

Russeli Bros Oil and Gas

S T Services

Sabco Operating

Sabine Gas Transmission Co.
Sabine Pipeline LLC
Samedan O Corp

Page2of 3

P-T Continued
San Patricio Municlpal Water

. Seacrest Company

Semcrude, L.P.
Seminole Creek Pipeline

Seminole Pipeline -Enterprise Products
Seminole Transportation & Gathering

Sempipe, L.P.

Sharyland Utilifies

Smith Production

Solutiz, Inc.

south Cleveland Water Supply Co
South Plains Telephone Co-Op
Southern Star Central Gas Pipeline
Springs Hill Water

Sprint (Long Distance)

Sprint Nexcom

Sprint Nexcom

Sprint Nextel

ST Mary Land & Exploraiion
Starr County Gas

Sterling Chemical Co.

Suiphur River Gathering
Tarkington Special Utility Dist
Tatum Telephone Co.

TCl Cable of Corpus Christi
TC] Cable of South Texas

Tel West Network Services Co
TEMA Oil & Gas

Tennessee Gas Pipeline
TEFPCO

Texaco E&P

Texaco Petrochemical Pipeline
Taxana Fipeline

Texas American Resources
Texas Eastern Products Pipeline
Texas Eastman Co.

The University of Texas Hjealth
Sciences

Thorp Petroleumn Corp

Ticona

Time Warner Cahle

Time Warner Cable of Waco
Titan Pipejine

Touch America

Triangle Pipeline

Trinity River Pipeline



=H1vd SIN T @Fed eT/TE/61. uauly sauayp cor6-2d
HALYNOIS . H1VaS H0Yd sELvdl A8 QIAOHdLY HAUYHG MAHANN "0Ma
al uswupedaq avljod s|jIAssuly 10 AUD . -
2 LI LOF(0Yd NOCISIAID TYIAW o w‘
UI3Uad YUl uie N _ e
faua4 HUIT UIByg AHENON oYLl STULSNAN] TYNOILLOTHHOD SYXI L™

mocm:.m\

onueAy Sup

\-

\\

GLE

89 m 1A __ a9 m
. O
M | semsenepueny —
oz -—— 02 9{Buig ysed (1) —
L } - — ]
b _. NEFSIEY .._.__...". o Lptetiol AL ‘_x - .L
I nq \\ |

— -

, g —] & Xoidy
; | @9t _ ]
i 5 L ]

5 Gy T e e
b W LT a1y lesspuey
T 02 2{Bus ysesg (T)
08
4 3 23 m e i & B e S
*sig(e AaeApd pRa0jo0 U seled Jareljues g|bus fupelede [Enusil Bpim Jo0) 02 % 4B J00) 5 Yoes {Z} ieysvl _ _
, K20
' : “{paukuelap aq o} 10|03} =9 _ 0% | g9
DGR YU WBYD 4G PAYIETSNY S4 0} BlE)s Agealid peioy eae punodiu) oU} 250[uS 0f S petyed snslb ZJ| 7). Jo spuaxs ¢ pue

1 Uojsus) Wopod SERAB g e o Ui opE) soueL U uiete pedsedipeqieq eBarb § UBM Yool 8 19 0LL AejeuRoidlda jralau)
EEEEERIE R




onusAy sup

< I

=] \ L

b e T

S I* g1ED feAg|UeD

[T
LT

/

' !

i
_

=~ B8T

o

Hivd SIN zefed| er/Te/6 ,! UoLy souof PO
TUNLYNDIS FIVaS 29vYd ALyd] AS 9IA0HIY HI1AVHA yIEINAN "BMA
justupieda( @9}[0d S|jIASsUIY JO AND N,
3 ST JOFrOYd NOISIAIG TVLAIN
ujata] jejusiieul
ol 0 scam oonvayo| STEISNANI TYNOILOTHI0D SyxaLt
002 -
]i!:ihnltéloln © 4 * {— o i1 o o w—— 9
02 el e
J IR — -
sauenuy ~» 242D 18AaljUE) — ]
4 DI _._‘;. = () (] E —

b by e e e g

o ——




Alvd SN " gefed e1/T2/6 UOILTAI sauor MaiT
THMIYNDIS YOS 5oV 131ya| A8 AIAOMddY| . wmLvud REENAN "OMA
UOHINHSUOD PIEPUBLS SUIUS NOISIAIG TY.LIIN N
1LY JOBroNd

yBaWnN o Tvive]  SAIMLSHANI TYNOLLOIMUOT SYXAL

"SM 0L DONIMYHA SIHL NENLIH ANV NBIS HSY31d ‘NDISZA QIACHACY HINOLSND LNOHLIM SSH004d 10D FHL HUIM d32008d
LONNYD M 310150 THL A RQIACHH NOILYWHOINI KL HLUMW SONVITJINDD ANV Ld30N0D NSISAA SHL HA FONYIAHOANDD YO0 BT INIMOIHD

- 1MYHO H1d3d O a4y [] aenoMddy LON [} CFIOFHHO00 SY QINOHAAY [ LiNgnsay any 3siagd 7] GILUWENS SY GIAOMCY
B30 <0-E "Nt ‘HALIWYIQ ! . !
150d (X¥) HALIIAYIC :SONILOOA _ INITVS XYIN 00T _
VB
T
ST | ‘ l_ L] -

=l ITH |

o RWIM NOISNEL e

T _ _ Q3LSUAL w9 % Tt ' gll a1

JHEE / ==t

m " Xxxx%xxxxxxxxxxxXxXx .

CAL4103dS / 3 anve
. : 30vHd
ASIMEIHLO 0'0 .87
HIONTT 1S0d m_z_._mmﬂz= CRd M SONRI 90H
39 01 BNIovyd B HLDNT
150d "TYNINYEIL
w%Vm B N L
A Fi
00 oS SHIL .I\ A0 B4 anvd
FHIM 1504 INI 0 mu.qmm NOISNIL
TYINGZINOH !
MY JUIM ~ NIW 2T
QagHYe 1504 3NIT “\ | |
w“ . //i Xuﬂunuﬂ )K)XX*XKXXXK?KXKXXNXXKWKNJ ainy
SNOILYOIAI53dS H3d l\ /l 00 «Fe S3IL aNvd gV
DM YNTT NIYHD

FHIM IVY J0L 20vd8 JN0Qg

o i aps g A 1 2 a4



NI 0,€ I LIV

150d () HALANVIQ SONLLOOH

(SENINELO 08 NHHL ©) S1SOd ANNOY
HEGNNN D0TYIED

A1vd SIN 7 85ed £1/12/6 UOIU|fA salof METD
MNLYNDIS HIYOS Hovd HIYA; A" GHAQHDdY HALVYHA SMIAFMNN "OMT
ALY9 ONIAQTS AIUIADTILNYD A19NIS NOISIAIG TY.LIN N; g
. AL INE{0Hd ; %,

SARLSNANI TYNOLLOFHHOD SYXAL

SN OL ONIMYHA SIHL NUALTEY ANY NOIS 38YENd "NDISIq Dm>Dmmn_¢.‘w_m§o._.m:o LNOHLIM $53008d H10n0 JHL HLIM d33008d
LONNYD SM "HIWOLSND FHL AS GHAIAON NOILYINHOANI THL HLIM FONVITdWO0 ANV LdIDONCD NBISAT FHL HLIM JONVINHOINGD ¥0d St UNDHOAHD

| QEA0HdAY IR A3103HUOD SV A3AOHddY ] LWans3¥ anNv asiagy [ CaLUWENS SY QIAOHdY
L FQ O =BT BEEE .m_u
PRI LN 51504 SV © WOULITS

dWYHA H3L0

\II ‘ao u_m\m ¢
HIANN
: RQ T
m..n.\..ﬂ.\.l HG
W 1 5vH i HANNI
00 8%
..... o //
W
B 1 = Xb HITION \\L
— HIATTILNYD
o HNINZO /l
1504 HoLY ou i mee [Ton (TYNOILJ0) FHIM a3auva
HElA 0L
JAIS1NG
o @m ——  N3dOOL o Q
< 0 o
AAISNI 50,8 40 WXV SHIANEIW TYINGZIBOH NY TYILHIA 'S

, 'DNINGd0 IHL 20 HAAIM
HL 0 % OF LEVET 1V 40 TINYd HONYIYEHIINNOT H0 DNVHHHAO
NY SNl LS50 3LYD ENO 40 HAHNYIC SHL ST
HNINED ZHL 0 HLAVA FHL AE TIYHS HLAW JWYEL BLYD IHL'T
410N

SHIAWAN
BAVHAIVL %6 T

S160d ALvD
a0

Q0 W34 T IWVH
HINNI NOILDAS TIV.L

S1S0d A1YD

HLIM INE

< NI S1S0d
ALIAYS

= 0 __.m\a.. <

GLN oIErg

ATQHERSSY Y20

| v0




T Govr Code

Sec. 497.025. PURCHASING PROCEDURE. (@) An agency of the state that purchases
artides and products under this subchapter must reguisition the purchase through the
comptroller except for purchases of articles or products not included In an established
contract. The purchase of articles or products not included in an established contract
and that do not exceed the doflar limits established under Section 2155.132 may be
acquired directly from the office on the agency's obtaining an informal or a formal
quotation for the item and issuing & proper purchase order to the office. The
comptrolier and the department shall enter into an agreement to expedite the process
by which agencies are required to requisition purchases of articles or products through
the comptrolier.

(b) A political subdivision may purchase articles and products under this subchapter
directly from the office.

(c) If an agency or political subdivision purchasing goods under this subchapter desires
to purchase goods or articles from the office, i may do so without complying with any
other siate law otherwise requiring the agency or political subdivision to request
competitive bids for the article or product. Nothing herein shall be interpreted to
require a political subdivision to purchase goods or articles from the office if the political
subdivision determines that the goods or articles can be purchased elsewhere at a
lower price. An agency may decline to purchase goods or articles from the office If the
agency determines, after giving the office a final opportunity to negotiate on price, and
the comptroller certifies, that the goods or articles can be purchased elsewhere at a

lower price.



AGENDA ITEM #5



Planning Department

TO: Mayor and Commission Members

THROUGH: Vince Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert Isassi, P.E. - Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBJECT: Sec. 9-10-7 Trees and Shrubbery

DATE: October 17, 2013.

In an effort to better serve the members of our community and to address the accessibility of
City emergency vehicles, needed revisions were identified pertaining to Chapter 9, Article 10,
Sec 7 Trees and Shrubbery; specifically the language tied 1o the (B} Unlawful planting, planting
in alley and height of overhanging tree limbs.

The code amendments have been instigated in an effort to include the unlawful planting of
plants, trees, hedges, shrubs or related things in the City right of ways and to amend the height
requirement of overhanging trees in alleys, easements & right of ways from 13’ to 15"

The culiivation of plants and other related things in City right of ways could create an
obstruction of passage or hinder the vision of drivérs at an intersection.

Trees that overhang into the streets cause damage to sanitation trucks, limit the accessibility of
emergency vehicles, and present a nuisance to pedestrians walking along the sidewalks. City
sanitation trucks and fire trucks are approximately 13 in height, setting the standard height of
15’ provides 2’ of clearance. This would also remove the potential for the trucks from tearing
off limbs that fall into the street. Additionally tree limbs of at least 15 avoid the obstruction of
light of any street lamp.

Below is a copy of the ardinance with the proposed changes underlined.
Sec. 9-106-7. - Trees and shrubbery,

(A). Definitions. For the purpose of this section, the following definitions shall apply unless the
context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning.

Alley. That narrow public way for the accommodation of the property it reaches which serves
as a property dividing line within each block.



Parkways. All of that realty between the private property line and the public street line or
boundary which belongs to the public or city by prescription, easement, dedication, deed or
otherwise.

(B) Unlawful planting.

(1) It shall be unlawful to plant, sow or otherwise cultivate plants, trees, hedges, shrubs
or related things upon any alley or right of way within the city [imits.

(2) Hereafter it shall he unlawful to plant, sow or otherwise cultivate plants, trees,
shrubs, hedges or related things in parkways in such a manner that will constitute a
hazard to vehicles and passenger traffic by obstructing passage or vision. Particular
attention will be paid to street intersections.

(3) Trees, limbs, shrubs or other vegetation overhanging public parkways and streets
shall be trimmed by the property owner concerned so that the lowest branch or twig
shall be at least 1215 feet above the sidewalk or street.

(C) Obstructions to vision. All trees, shrubs, hedges or related things now in existence upon
obstruction of passage or blocking of vision, are hereby declared to be public nuisances and will
be abated by the adjoining property owner or in the alternative by employees of the city. All
hedges or similar vision blocking vegetation within 30 feet of intersection will be abated or
trimmed so as to eliminate vision obstruction to vehicle traffic. If the nuisance is abated by city
employees the property owner will be billed for the labor, equipment and any disposal fees.
Failure to pay for the abatement will resultin a lien being filed against the property.

(1962 Code, §§ 9-5-1—9-5-3; Ord. 77-29, passed 8-22-77; Ord. 2004-26, passed 9-13-04)
Cross referance— Penalty, see § 1-1-39,

Cc Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Jennifer L. Bernal, Commanity Appearance Supervisor



ORDINANCE NO. 2013-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING SECTION 9-10-7 PROVIDING FOR A CHANGE TO THE HEIGHT
OF VEGETATION OVERHANGING STREETS AND PUBLIC PARKWAYS AND
PROHIBITING PLANTING IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANGES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION. ‘

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

I.

THAT Section 9-10-7 of Article 10: Streets and Sidewalks of Chapter IX, General
Regulations, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be
amended to read as follows:

§ 9-10-7 TREES AND SHRUBBERY.

(A) Definitions. For the purpose of this section, the following definitions shall apply
unless the context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning.
Alfey. That narrow public way for the accommodation of the property it reaches
which serves as a properfy dividing (ine within each block.

Parkways. All of that realty between the private property line and the public street
line or boundary which belongs to the public or city by prescription, easement,
dedication, deed or otherwise.

(B) Unfawful planting.
(1) it shall be unlawful fo plant, sow or otherwise cultivate lants, frees,
hedges, shrubs or related things upan any alley jwithin the city
limits.
(2) Hereafter it shall be uniawful to plant, sow or otherwise cultivate plants,
trees, shrubs, hedges or related things in parkways in such a manner that will
constitute a hazard to vehicles and passenger traffic by obstructing passage
or vision. Parficular attention will be paid to strest intersections.
(3) Trees, limbs, shrubs or other vegetation overhanging public parkways and

streets shall be trimmed by the property owner concerned so that the lowest
branch or twig shall be at least i feet above the sidewalk or street.



(C) Obstructions to vision. Al trees, shrubs, hedges or related things now in
existence upon obstruction of passage or blocking of visien, are heraby declared to
be public nuisances and will be abated by the adjoining property owner or in the
alternative by employees of the city. All hedges or similar vision blocking vegetation
within 30 feet of intersection will be abated or trimmed so as to eliminate vision
obstruction to vehicle fraffic. If the nuisance is abated by city employees the property
owner will be billed for the labor, equipment and any disposal fees. Failure to pay for
the abatement will result in a lien being filed against the property.

(1962 Code, §§ 9-5-1--9-5-3; Ord. 77-29, passed 8-22-77; Ord. 2004-26, passed 9-13-04)

Cross reference— Penally, ses § 1-1-89,

il

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shail not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for i
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and afier
adoption and publication as required by iaw.

INTRODUCED on this the _28"_ day of October, 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ 12" day of November, 2013.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, Cify Secretary



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #6



MEMORANDUM
From
The Human Resources Department

November 14, 2013

To: Vincent Capell
City Manager
From: Diana Gonzales, SPHR

Human Resources Directo

Subject: Proposed City of Kingsville and Kingsville Professional Firefighter’s Assoctation, IAFF Local # 2390
Collective Rargaining Agreement for October 1, 2013 to September 30, 2016

SUMMARY

The collective bargalning agreement between the City of Kingsville and the Kingsville Professional Firefighter's
Association, IAFF Local # 2390 is presented for consideration.

The City of Kingsville and assoclation members commenced collective bargaining on May 22, 2013. Several
meetings were held to discuss the current agreement and proposed changes. On November 13, 2013, the City of
Kingeville received notlification indicating the Kingsville Professional Firefighter’s Association met and held a vote to
ratify the proposed agreement,

During the negotiation meetings the existing agreement was revised for substantive changes and to be mare user-
friendly. Most articles recelved some revision or were rewritten. The proposed document has thirty-eight (38)
articles which more accurately reflect the infarmation contained within each of the articles.

The following articles were re-written, have. additionat wording included, and/or are new articles. The article
numbers in this draft do not coincide with the October 2010 - September 2013 contract due to the complete
redrafting of the document. Articles not included in this summary had language updated and/or had no
substantive change to the existing contract.

ARTICLE 1 INTENT AND PURPOSE
Additional wording added for clarification of primary purpose of agreement and items subject to collective
bargaining

ARTICLE 2 DEFINITIONS
Warding for clarification and revised definition of “regular hours” (Definition establishes which houts shall be
counted in the calculation of overtime.)

ARTICLES RECOGNITION

Expansion of the existing Article 6 Section 1 Recognition recognizing the Kingsville Professional Fire Fighters
Association, 1AFF Local # 2390 as the sole and exclusive bargaining unit and reiterating the Fire Department is the
primary provider of fire, rescue and EMS services within the City limits.

ARTICLE 6 NON DISCRIMINATION
Revising the current Non-Discrimination section as well as condensing wording.



ARTICLE 7 CIVIL SERVICE RULES
Clarifying the agreement takes precedence over City of Kingsville rules, civil service rules and appiicable chapters of
Texas Local Government Code 142 and 173 to the extent of inconsistency.

ARTICLE 10 ASSOCIATION RIGHTS & ACTIVITIES
Minor changes for clarification as well as removal of items which are already addressed by state law and do not
require restating in agreement.

ARTICLE 12 DUTIES
More concise wording to indicate duties of firefighters,

ARTICLE 13 WORKING CONDITIONS
Rewording of article and clarification of two work schedules within department {24 hr shift & 40 hr week schedules)

ARTICLE 14 UNIFORMS
Designates type and number of uniform pieces per employee as well as reiterating cleaning of uniforms by City.

ARTICLE 16 OVERTIME AND CALLBACK
New article incarparating part of existing overtime and expanding to include the new definitian of hours able o be
used in the calculation of overtime.

Remaoval of exclusion of sleep time from overtime calculation. Fire persannel shall recelve overtime for hours
worked in excess of 106 hours in a 14 day work cycle. Sick leave hours shall be theligible hours for overtime
caleulation.

ARTICLE 17 COMPENSATORY TIME
Expanded comp. time from existing agreement to include election, recording and use of comp. time.

ARTICLE 18 ALTERNATE HIRE PROCESS
New article creating an alternate hire process — indicated below:
SECTION 1 ELGIBiLITY
The Alternate Hiring Process shall be utilized when there are not two (2) or more candidates eligibile to take an
entry-level exam within the advertised testing period as required under Texas Local Government Code Chapter
143.024. Applicants must have all of the following to be efigible under this process:
A.  Basic Structural Firefighter certification through Texas Commission of Fire Protection (TCFP).
B. Emergency Medical Technician Paramedic certification through TX Dept of State Health Services {TDSHS).
C. Applicant must be between the ages of 19 and 45 years of age.
D. Valid Texas Department of Public Safety Driver's License

ARTICLE 19 PROMOTIONS
Creating a percentage wefght for the written exam (70%) and the skills assessment (30%).

ARTICLE 21 LABOR MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
Updated to reflect the authorlty of the Labor Management Cormnmittee

ARTICLE 22 GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE
Streamiine the process and remove the Labor Management Committee from the process of addressing disciplinary
issues. Disciplinary is not a function of the Labar Management Committee.



ARTICLE 25 HOLIDAYS

increasing the number of haolidays to 8

Moving the holiday previously ineligible for seliback to regular holiday category (MLK Day)
Replacing Labor Day with Veteran's Day as the official holiday

Deleting 24 Hours of Paid Time Off (PTO)

Calculation of time worked on a holiday shall be at regular rate with eligibility to take a day off later.
Holidays nat eligible for sell back.

ARTICLE 29 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS — SEVERAL ARTICLES MOVED TO THIS SECTION
Change to residency which requires residency to be within a 45 mile radius of the City of Kingsville,

Certification maintenance — Paramedics must maintain their certification while in the pasition of firefighter and
have option to reduce their certification if and when attaln a ranking position. Non paramedic firefighters must
malntain their EMT certification during employment,

ARTICLE 32 WAGES ~ SEE APPENDIX A AND FINANCIAL IMPACT SECTION BELOW
ARTICLE 33 EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATION PAY = SEE APPENDIX B AND FINANCIAL IMPACT SECTION BELOW

ARTICLE 34 LONGEVITY
Change in Year 2 from $ 4.00 to $4.25 per year of service per month
Change in Year 3 from $4.25 to 5 4.50 per year of service per month

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The changes to compensation are reflected in the exhibit below. A majority of the Increases are offset by monies
allocated to the existing Holiday Buy-Back provision which was discontinued to utilize and redistribute funds to
base wages and certification pay. These offsets are identified 2nd included in the related budgei amendment
ordinance. The proposed agreement Is projected to increase the Fire Depariment’s overall budget for Fiscal Year
2013-2014 by an additional § 11,711.

The agreement is proposed to expend the following for civil service firefighter compensation in the following
categaories:
BASE BUDGETED CERTIFICATION LONGEVITY
WAGES
Proposed Year 1
FY 2013-2014 6.11% Increase to Paramedic No Change: $4 per year of service
Increase to Intermediate EMT

Additional Budget Increase $77,572%*% 522 500 $0
**¥ Note: Majority of increase is OFFSET by redistribution of existing budgeted maonies resulting in overall
department increase of $11,711

Proposed Year 2 - Minimum Proposecd
FY 2014-2015 1.00% No Change Change: $4.25 per year of service

Additional Budget Increase $13,476 50 51,212

Proposed Year 3 ~ Minimum Pronosed
FY 2015-2016 1.00% No Change Change: 54.50 per year of service

Additional Budgat Increase $13,611 $0 52,574



Year 1 percentage increases are offset by readjustment and redistribution of monies allocated for
Holiday Buy-Back under the existing agreement. In Year 1, without reflecting offsets, the 6.11% increase
is an overall increase to budgeted dollars for civil service personnel base wages ovar amount budgeted
as of October 1, 2013. Year 2 and Year 3 of the agreement propose a minimum of a 1% across the board
increase for positions of Firefighter, Engineer, Lieutenant and Captain.

In addition, the Fire contract continues to include a clause In which the fire department shall receive the
greater of the stipulated contract increases or the across the board percentage increases given to city
employees or the police department. Due to this existing clause, the exhibit above indicates the
minimum proposed wage increases for Years 2 and 3 of the agreement,

Individual classifications of Firefighter, Engineer, Lieutenant, Captain and Fire Marshal receive different
percentage wage increases as indicated below:

Year 1l Increases range from 1.0% to 9.2%
Year 2 Increases range from 0.0% to 1.0%
Year3 Increases range from 0.0% to 1.0%

The previous three {3) year contract from October 1, 2010 to September 30, 2013 increased base wages
by 4.5% as follows:

Budgeted Base Wage

% Increase

FY 2010-2011 (Year 1) 2.00%

FY 2011-2012 (Year 2} 1.00% with additional increases to Certifications
FY 2012-2013 {Year 3) 1.50% with additional increases to Certifications
RECOMMENDATION

The City of Kingsville negotiating team and the Kingsville Professional Firefighter's Association, IAFF
Local #2350 negotiating team discussed and reviewed the document presented and tentatively agreed
to all changes now being presented for City Commission consideration.



RESOLUTION # __ 2013-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AND THE KINGSVILLE PROFESSIONAL
FIREFIGHTER’S ASSOCIATION, IAFF LOCAL #2390 FOR FISCAL YEARS
2013-2016; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:

I
THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed on behalf of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into an amendment to the collective bargaining
agreement for the period covering October 1, 2013 to September 30, 2016 in
accordance with Exhibit A hersto attached and made a part hereof.

1.

THAT all resolutions ar parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

Hl.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
18th day of November . 2013,

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attornay



COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

KINGSVILLE PROFESSIONAL FIREFIGHTER'S
ASSOCIATION, IAFF LOCAL #2390

AND

CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

Octeber 12040 —September30-2013
October 1, 2013 — September 30, 2016



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE 1
ARTICLE 2
ARTICLE 3
ARTICLE 4
ARTICLE §
ARTICLE S
ARTICLE 7
ARTICLE 8
ARTICLE 9
ARTICLE 10
ARTICLE 11
ARTICLE 12
ARTICLE 13
ARTICLE 14
ARTICLE 15
ARTICLE 16
ARTICLE 17
ARTICLE 18
ARTICLE 18
ARTICLE 20
ARTICLE 21
ARTICLE 22
ARTICLE 23
ARTICLE 24
ARTICLE 25
ARTICLE 25
ARTICLE 27
ARTICLE 28
ARTICLE 29

INTENT AND PURPOSE

Page |1

.............................................................

DURATION OF THE AGREEMENT ...ccoiiiiviis e 3

AUTHORITY AND NEGOTIATIONS ..ot it

RECOGNITION
NON DISCRIMINATION
CIVIL SERVICE RULES
NO STRIKE = NO LOCKOUT

MANAGEMENT RIGHTS..................

ASSO0CIATION RIGHTS & ACTIVITIES

PAYROLL DEDUCTION OF DUES........
WORKING CONDITIONS ..o
WORKING OUT OF CLASSIFICATION....ccoiiiii e ieitracie e e

OVERTIME AND CALLBACK
COMPENSATORY TIME

ALTERNATE HIRE PROCESS ........ccccoovi

PROMCTIONS

QFF-DUTY EMPLOYMENT .....ovviieennns
LABOR MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE ..

GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE
LEGAL PROCEDURE

DRUG TESTING......ccov e e

................



Page |2

ARTICLE 30 INSURANCE. .. .o i sab s e e e s 29
ARTICLE 31 MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY FUND-RAISER (MDA) ..o, 29
ARTICLE 32 WAGES ..ot st reses e ee et s sa e en s en saennas s O
ARTICLE 33 EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATION PAY ..o s 30
ARTICLE 34 LONGEVITY .ot i et n bt s sk e st 31
ARTICLE 35 NON-WAIVER ......ciiiecrmmin it ares s sscsas s st ssecrassnssitossvesensanasamsmeensne 3 4
ARTICLE 38 MAINTENANCE OF STANDARDS ..ot iiiiecrrim i ssinssnneesee oo
ARTICLE 37 DECLARATION OF THE FULL AND FINAL SCOPE OF AGREEMENT ........... 32
ARTICLE 38 SAVINGS CLAUSE. ...t i sntree e et st e s 32
APPENDIX A - WAGE SCHEDULE .. SO P PP T TSR PUTCOPRPPSPUORRC. :
APPENDIX B - ERUCATION-AND CERTIFICATION PAY INCENTIVES... e DD



Page |3

ARTICLE1 INTENTAND PURPOSE

The following Agreement by and between the City of Kingsville, Texas, hereinafter referred to as “the
City" and the Kingsville Professional Fire Fighters Association Interpational-Asseciation—of-Lirefighters;
Local-Assesiation-MNo—IAFF Local # 2390, hereinafter referred to as “the Association” is recorded in
accordance with the Fire and Police Employee Relations Act of the State of Texas. The City and the
Association agree that the primary purposes of this Agreement are the provision of efficient and
uninterrupted performance of the municipal firefighting and emergency medical services and to adjust
the rates of pay, hours of work, the terms and conditions of employment for those employees and
provide for the equitable and orderly adjustment of grievances which may arise during the term of this
Agreement. the-establishment—of faland reasenablecompensatienforFirefightersof-the-City The
Agreement has been reached through the process of collective bargaining with the objective of fostering
effective and harmonious cooperation between the City and its Firefighters. Therefore, this Agreement
is intended in all respects to be in the public interest.

ARTICLE 2 DEFINITIONS

1. “City” means the City of Kingsville.

2. “Association” means the Kingsville Professional Fire Fighters Association, IAFF Local # 2330
onalg . : Firefighters Local ntion No.23.00.

2. “Member or Members of the Bargaining Unit” means all members of the fire department excluding

Fire Chief, Volunteer firefighters and non-classified employees. ZFirefi 2

aaatoRary iman ot apaalegaoasno Foapdarh, Qi ry ala

5. “Supervisor” means any officer with the rank of Lieutenant or above.

6. “Civil Service Commission” means the Fire and Police Civil Service Commission of the City of
Kingsville.

7. “Chief’ means the Fire Chief of the City of Kingsville.

8. “Regular hours” means actual hours worked including holiday hours and vacation hours;—sickleave

howrs,-and workmen’ i

ARTICLE3 DURATION OF THE AGREEMENT

SECTION 1 EFFECTIVE DATES




Page [4

This Agreement shall be effective as of the first (1) day of October, 2030 2013 and shall remain in full
force and effect until the thirtieth (30™)day of September, 2633 2016.

SECTION 2 CONTINUATION OF AGREEMENT
Should an impasse he reached during negotiations between the City and the Association regarding
changes or additional provisions for a successor Agreement, the City agrees that all terms of this

Agreement, except including wages which shall remaig at the September 30", 2016 rates, shalt remaln
in full force and effect for a period of one (1) year.

ARTICLE4 AUTHORITY AND NEGOTIATIONS

Secrion 1 NOTIFICATION BY ASSOCIATION

Whenever wages, rates of pay, or any other matters requiring appropriation of monies by the City are
included as a matter of collective bargalning, it shall be the obligation of the Association o serve written
notice of tha request for collective bargaining on the city at [east one hundred twenty (120) days prior to
the conclusion of the fiscal year.

Secrion2 MEETING OBLIGATION

It shall be the ohligation of the parties to meet at reasonable times and places and confer in good faith,
for the purposes of collective bargaining. The initial meeting shall be for the purposes of setting dates
and the procedures far negotiations, including ground rules and deadlines, and shall not be considerad a
bargaining session for the purposes of any applicable statutory dates or deadlines,

SECTION 3 NOTICES

During the sixty (60) day period or any extension, neither party will bargain or deal with persons not on
the negotiation team, without the advance notification of the Chief Negotiator for the other team. All
formal discussion of contract issues shall take place during posted negotiation session in accordance
with Section 174.108 of the FPERA. This provision shall not prevent elther team from obtaining factual
information from appropriate sources.

SECTION 4 COMMUNICATION

During the sixty {60) day peried or any extension, communications to the press or media, each party will
make a written notification reasenable—offorts to keep the other party informed of statements or
releases.

ARTICLES RECOGNITION

The City of Kingsville recognized the Kingsville Professional Fire Fighters Association, IAFF Local # 2390,
as the sole and exclusive Bargaining Agent for all Fire Fighters as that term is defined in Sectlon 174.003
of the Fire and Palice Employees Relations Act, with the sole exception of the Fire Chief, by this term it is



Page |5

intended to include all permanent paid employees of the Department who have been hired in
substantial compliance with provisions of the Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 143 but does not
include civilians or other employees. The parties agree that the Kingsville Fire Department is the sole
primary_provider of fire, rescue and EMS services within the corporate limits of the City of Kingsville,
save and except for mutual aid status arrangements created by the City Commissioners under inter-local
cooperation agreements with surrounding citles and volunteer fire departments and for the City of
Kingsvilte Code of Qrdinances Chapter X, Article 2 Ambulance Service.

ARTICLES NON DISCRIMINATION

Sectignl APPLICATION
The City and the Association agree that the provisions of this Agreement shall be applied 1o all
employees within the Bargaining Unit without regard to affiliation ar membership or nen-membership

in the Association.

SECTION 2 ASSOCIATION MEMBERS

The City agrees not to discriminate against any member of the bargaining unit employes for bis/her
their lawful activity on s behalf of, or membership in, the Association. The Association and the City
recoghize that no employee is required to join the Association, but that each employee has the right to
choose of-histher-their own free will-as-te whether or not to hefshevill-erwill-net join the Association.
Neither the City nor the Association shall exert any pressure for or against any employee member
covered by this Agreement in regard to such matters,

ARTICLE7 CIVILSERVICE RULES

By entering into this Agreement, the parties recognize and agree that the provisians of this collective
bargaining agreement shall take precedence over civil service law provisions, including the applicabie
sections of Chapter 142 and 143 of the Texas Local Government Code, or the Local Civil Service Rules

and regulations of the City of Kingsville to the extent of inconsistency, wheneverthe-provisions-oftha
contract-specifically so-state. All other statutory provisions and rules shall remain in full farce in the

same manner as on the date this agreement became effective.

ARTICLE8 NO STRIKE ~NO LOCKOUT

The Association agrees that it shall not cause, counsel or permit its members to strike, slow down,
disrupt, impede or otherwise impair the normal functions of the Fire Department. The City agrees that
it will not authorize, ratify, encourage or otherwise support any lockout.



Page |6

ARTICLE9 MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

SECTION 1 MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

The Association recognizes that the City has statutary and Charter rights and obligations in all matters
relating to municipal operations. The City and the chief shall retain all rights and authority, which by law
they are entitled to. Except as specifically provided in this Agreement, the City retains the right to
operate and manage its affairs in all respects. The rights of the City include but are not limited to:

¢ ‘fheright to establish the ranks and classifications of positions.

* The right to establish department rufes of procedure.

¢ Theright to discipline or discharge for cause, subject to State Civil Service Law.

¢ Theright to determine work schedules and assignments.

* Theright to establish methods and processes by which work is to be performed,

¢ Theright to use Fire Department personnel in emergency situations to protect life and property.

* The right to use non-uniformed personnel in the Department to perform duties which do not
require a certified firefighter including, but not limited to, communications, information systerns,
records, and clericaf support and maintenance; non-uniform personnel performing such duties shall not
be subject to the terms of this Agreement.

Secnion 2 RULES AND REGULATIONS

The City recognizes the responsibility of management to reduce Standard Instruction, Rules and
Regulations, and Standing Orders to writing and to maintain the same at each fire station in order to
achieve a uniform interpretation and application of such directives and regulations within the contract
years. The City may amend, repeal or supplement Standard Instruction, Rules and Ragulations, and
Standing Orders at any time. Any changes or additions to such Standard Instructions, Rules and
Regulations, and Standing Qrders will not be valid until posted at each Fire Station.

SECTION 3 NON-INTERFERENCE IN PERSONAL LIVES

The City will not publish, make or enforce any regulations or directives, which will interfere with the
personal lives of off-duty activitles of firefighters, except to the extent that such regulations may be
necessary to assure continued commitment to public safety and department operations. the-efficient

et of thermissionof the Fire L _

This Section will not supersede the rules and regulatians of the Civil Service Commission, and shall not
be interpreted to apply to or negate any rules and regulations pertalning to residency.

ARTICLE 10 ASSOCIATION RIGHTS & ACTIVITIES

SECTION 1 NEGOTIATING TEAM




Page |7

Two (2) members of the Association negotiating team shalf be allowed time off with pay in order to
attend negotiation meetings mutually set by the City and the Association when such meetings occur
while negotlating team members are on duty. Time off shall be considerad as fifteen minutes for
transportation time to and from the meeting site and the actual time required for the meeting.

SECTION 2 83— ASSOCIATION ACTIVITY

The Association may schedule small committee meetings pertinent to Association husiness on Fire
Department property in so far as such meetings are not disruptive of the duties of the firefighters or the
efficient operation of the Fire Department, provided however, that permission for such meetings shall
be obtained in advance from the Fire Chief or the shift Captain in charge if the Fire Chief is not available,

SECTION 3 4—OTHER ASSOCIATION FUNCTIONS

A member of the Association shall be allowed three (3) shifts off using personal leava each year of the
Agreement term, to attend the Assaciation’s State Convention and a like number of shifts off to attend
the Assaciation’s International Convention,

Any member elected or appointed to a State or International Association office or position shall be
allowed three (3) shifis off using personal leave to attend to business.

SECTION 4 5—Ass00IATION PRESIDENT

The City agrees that when the President of the Association is on duty hefshe they shall be given the
latitude to deal with the duties of the presidency. This includes but is not limited to meetings with any
firefighter, the Fire Chief, City Manager, City Attorney, Human Resources Director, Assistant City
Manager, the City Commissioners, the Civil Service Commission, and any meetings established by this
Agreement. This latitude shall not include leaving the City limits unless prior approval from the Fire
Chief has been sought.

The Fire Chief reserves the right to ravoke this special duty during emergencies or when the welfare of
the citizens of Kingsville is placed in jeopardy. The Association President, as part of his their duties,

mrmberofcomplainis-andinalcases; reserves the right to speak, visit with the men and women who
are members of the Association, as well as to tour existing Fire Dapartment facilities and review existing
equipment toward the goal of impraving the quslity of working conditions for the firefighters of the City
of Kingsville whom-hefsherepresents: In addition, the President will may participate as the duly elected
representative of members of the hargaining unit men-andwemen-of-the-Ascociation in any discussion
that may affect the working conditions guality-efwerlctifeheslth—and well-belng of any Association

member,



Page |8

SECTION 5 #— AcTigN OuTSIDE THE City LimITS

k is understood and agreed that any member of the bargaining unit fixefighter who is divected by their
supervisor to perform duties outside the City limits will be considered to be within the course and scope
of their his employment while performing such duties.

ARTICLE 11 PAYROLL DEDUCTION OF DUES

SECTION 1 PAYROLL DEDUCTION OF DUES

The City agrees to deduct dues from the pay of firefishters Association members upon receipt from the
Association of a “Dues Deduction Card” or similar form valuntarily and individually autharized, signed,
and dated by each member of the Association. Such dues will be deducted in the amount specifically
authorized by the individual and the Association. The deduction of duas will begin the first full pay
period following receipt of the “Dues Deduction Card”. The firefishters member's authorization to
deduct dues shall remain in full force and effect for the term of this Agreement or until terminated by

the firefighter member,

At any time a member of the Association desires to withdraw dues deduction authorization, he/she may
do so. Such action will be initiated through a “Termination of Dues Deduction Card” signed by the
member of the Association. The City shall terminate deduction of such dues on the first full pay period
following receipt of the “Termination of Dues Deduction Card”.

The City will be obligated to remit to the Association only those sums deducted as dues and assessments
from the Association member’s pay check and will not be liable for damages to the Association, and
individual firefighter-member, or other group or person for failure to deduct any authorized sum for any
reason. Deduction of Association dues shall be subordinate to all other deductions or liens legally
placed vpon the firefighters member’s pay. The Association shall supply the City with all necessary
information for payrofl deduction of dues. The City will be responsible for maintaining on file all forms
necessary to administer this section. The City will inform the Association of any changes in dues



Page |9

deductions, by submitting a copy of the firefighters member’s dues deduction form to the Secretary of
the Association.

ARTICLE 12 DUTIES

Members of the bargaining unit shall be assigned to perform duties within the Chiefs discretion
including, but not limlted to, whish-are—related-to firefighting, fire prevention, fire dispatch, rescues,

emergency medical service, public safety education, hazmat,salvageoverhaulwork training, care and
maintenance of facalltles, equjpment and apparatus %ﬁ%&k&?ﬂ%—ﬁaﬂ&%ﬂ%&&s—-ﬁ&F

@ e 2B L S £ ' aaEaNbak JalaCala Yot a8 O a1 S P P TR AT a

ARTICLE 13 WORKING CONDITIONS

SECTION 1 HOURS OF WORK

Sechion-1 — 74 Hour Shifts

Members of the bargaining unit assigned to work on twenty four {24) hour shift duty may be assigned to
one (1) of three (3) rotating shift. Each shift begins at 8:00 a.m. ends at 8:00 a.m. the following day, and
is followed by the two (2] other twenty-four (24} hour shifts.

feeHon 2 ——40 Hour Work Week
Members of the bargaining unit that are not assigned to work on a twenty-four (24) hour rotating shift,
shall be assigned to a forty (40} hour work week in a seven {7) day period.

SECTION 3 2 SCHEDULING

The Chief retains the right to make temporary assignments, details and other schedyle revisions for
operational purposes, provided that the regularly assigned scheduled shall be stated herein. The days
and hours of work for forty (40) hour members of the bargaining unit shall be subject to determination
by the Chief as long as said member is given a-five{5}-workingday two (2) calendar days advance notice
to such change in their working schedule. H#the-five-{5}-working-day-advance noticeis-pet-aiving then

9




Page |10

ARTICLE 14 UNIFORMS

Secrion 1 DESCRIPTION
The City shall furnish thefirefighter all members with National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)
compliant uniforms, which may include one pair of shoes, upon initial hire or pramotion (if unifarm
modifications are required) without cost to members. The Chief or themdesngnee shall prowde
replacements as necessary.

10



Page |11

er-purchase. A complete uniform list is defined as protective-clsthing-orprotestivedevicasrequired-of
fieafiol sl : Esheir dutias, with so-firefishters.

Work Uniform Shirts. Dress-Uniferms (inftial issue: 3)
Work Uniform Jumpsuits-er-Work-Pants {initial issue: 2)

Jacket (initiai issue: 1)

SECTION 2 PROVISION

The City shall furnish all NFPA compliant protective clothing and/oy protective devices required of
members in the performance of their duties as determined by the Fire Chief.

SecTion 3 REPLACEMENT
The City shall replace alrequired clothing items and equipment, as determined by the Fire Chief, which
are damaged or worn out in the course of employment without cost to the member frefighter.

All-firefighters shall-be issued-the-following officialuniformswhichchall be maintained-by the - Sity:

Secrion 4 CLEANING

The City shall provide far cleaning, laundry service and or cleaning equipmeni and supplies for the
purpose of maintaining work clothing per NFPA standards.

ARTICLE 15 WORKING QUT OF CLASSIFICATION

Any firefightermember of the bargaining unit assigned to petform the duties of a higher classification by
the Chiaf and in his absence by the officer in charge for a perfod of 1 hour or more during a shift shall be
paid the base salary of the higher classification, plus his their own longevity, and certification and/or
educational pay, for the pericd of time which he/she the member is required to work such higher

11



Page |12

classification. Assighmentte-ahigherclassificationwilloccuronlpwhenthe Doparmentfalis below the
rinirmum-staffing. Only the rank of Firefighter may be assigned to fill the vaearey rank of Engineer, and
only the rank of Engineer may be assigned to fill the vaeaney rank of a Lieutenant, and only the rank of a
Lieutenant may be assighed to fill the vacaney rank of a Captain. Eirefighters-Members of the bargaining
unit certified as @ Paramedic shall be ineligible to work out of classification when only one firefighter
member certified as Paramedic is on duty. All efforts will be made to appeint-assign only personnel who
have at least one {1) year of experience in their current classification before assigning the member to a
higher classification. Should a staffing issue arise, the Fire Chief or his their designee has the authority

to asslgn personnel as needed with-ess-than-one{il-year-oxperience-in-theirsurront classtfisation-to fill

the higher classification.

ARTICLE 16 OVERTIME AND CALLBACK

SECTIoN 1 OVERTIME

24 HoUR SktFT MEMBERS OVERTIME CALCULATION

Members assigned to twenty faur {24) hour shifts shall be paid overtime for authorized hours in excess
of one hundred and six (106) hours of actual hours, holiday hours and vacations hours warked for each
fourteen {14) day work period.

40 Hour WoRrK WEEK MEMBERS OVERTIME CALCUEATION
Members assigned to a forty {40) hour a week position shall be paid overtime for authorized hours in

excess of forty (40} hours of actual hours, holiday hours and vacation hours workad for each seven (7}
day wark period.

SECTION 2 .SCHEDULED VOLUNTARY OVERTIME:

When the daily assigned staffing falls below, or is anticipated to fall below, the minimum staffing level,
the Captain shall call in off duty personnel to work using the established overtime procedures and
availability list.

SECTION 3 EMERGENCY CallL BACK VOLUNTARY OVERTIME

Emergency call back overtime is needed when there is a temporary reduction in staffing arising from
unanticipated emergency calls or other persannel shortages. All emergency call backs shall be for a
minimum of three {2) hour periods and paid at overtime,




Page |13

HE- Y i . A member
reporting for emergency call back overtime less than three (3) hours prior to their regularly scheduled
shift shall be paid for the actual hours worked lessthan {3} heurs.

SeCTION G QuT OF CLASSIFICATION OVERT|ME

Members may work up one classification when working overtime if gualified to work in such
classification. The member shall be paid overtime at one and one half (1-1/2) times the regular rate of
pay for that particular classification. When working up, the member shall be paid overtime based on the
lowest step in the higher classiflcation.

SECTION S MANDATORY DVERTIME {RECALL)

The Fire Chief or designee has the statutory right under Texas Local Government Code 142.0015 to
assign overtime as needed.

SECTION 6 PAYMENT OF OVERTIME
Overtime payments will be included on the paycheck following the end of the pay period, but ofisets
may be made for past overpayments or underpayments:

ARTICLE 17 COMPENSATORY TIME

SECTION 1 ELECTION
Members of the bargaining unit may elect to receive compensatory fime, at a rate of not less than one
and one-half hours for each overtime hour worked, instead of cash overtime pay.

SECTION 2 RECORDS
The Fire Department administrative staff shall maintain records of compensatery time for each member

of the bargaining unit, which-shallbe reflected-ontheirpay-stubs:

SECTION 3 USE
Members of the bargaining unit that elect to use their compensatory time shall be taken with mutual
agreement between the member and the Fire Chief

13



Page |i2

ARTICLE 18 ALTERNATE HIRE PROCESS

SECTION 1 ELIGIBILITY

The Alternate Hiring Process shall be uiilized whep there are not two {2} or more candidates eligible to

take an entry-level exam within the advertised testing period as required under Texas Local Government
Code Chapter 143.024. Applicants must have all of the following to be eligible under this progess:

A. Basic Structural Firefighter certification through Texas Commission of Fire
Protection (TCFP).

B. Emergency Medical Technician Paramedic certification through Texas
Department of State Health Services {TDSHS).

C. Applicant must be between the ages of 19 and 45 years of age.
D. Valid Texas Department of Public Safety Driver's License
SECTION 2 ENTRY REQUIREMENTS

A8 Applicants must successfully complete processes required by entry-level candidates:
Applicants under the alternate hiring process may not appeal a rejection by the Fire Chief.

To the extent allowed hy law, the City shall indemnify the Association and hold it harmless against any
and af! claims, demands, suits, or other forms of liahifity that may arise out of, or by reason of, any
action taken in compliance with this article, excluding gross negligence, recklessness, or intentional
conduct of the parties.

The parties have enterad into this agreement in good faith and understand and agree thai the
provisions of ihis article are in compliance with the authority granted the parties under Chapter 174 of
the Texas local Government Code that allows the City and the Association to mutually alter provisions
of Chapter 143 of the Texas Local Government Code.

ARTICLE 19 PROMOTIONS

SECTION 1, PROMODTIONAL PROCEDURES
The promoticnal examinatian shall consist of the following three-pasisastelows:

14



Page |15

1, Written Examination.

Candidates must score at least seventy percent {70%) or better on the written examination to advance
to the next step of the promotional procedure. The written examination shall count as seventy percent
(70%) of the total promotional score.

2. Skills Assessment.

Candidates that successfully pass the written examination will be required to participate in a skills
assessment that is developed and/or approved by the Fire Chief. A candidate must pass the skills
assessment with a score of seventy percent (70%) or better to be placed on the promotional list. The
skills assessment score shall count as thirty percent (30%) of the promotional score.

Once a candidate has successfully passed the skills assessment, their score from the written exam will be
multiplied by seventy percent {.70), their score from the skills assessment will he multiplied by thirty
percent (.30), and then the two resulting will-be-rurabess numbers will be added together to provide the
base promotional score.

SECTION 2 SENIORITY POINTS

Candidates successfully passing the written exam and skills assessment will have seniority paints added
to their base promotional score to create their total promotional score. A maximum of 10 senlority
points may be added to the base promational score, as follows:

Uninterrupted service in 1 point per year of service
Kingsville Fire Department {upto 10)

SECTION 3 2—PromMoTIONAL ELIGIBILITY LIST
Once candidates have received their total promotional scores, thelr name shall be placed on a
promotional eligibility list in the order of highest score to lowest score.

SECTION 4 3— DRUG/ALCOHOL TESTING

Candidates will be selected from the pramotional list for a drug/alcohol test as vacancies become
available, Upon successful completion of the drug/alcohol test, the candidate will be offered the
promofion.

15



ARTICLE 20 OFF-DUTY EMPLOYMENT

The Fire Chief sha!l create a policy regarding off extra-duty employment. Policy must be continuously
updated as changes occur. The following information shall be required by the Fire Chief due to
firefighters being injured during their off duty employment and reporting to their next scheduled shift
without notifying their shift Captain of their off duty employment injury. {1} Name and address of
employer. (2) Phone number of employer for emergency for emergency contact by the department. Off
duty employment shall not interfere with normal work schedules or emergency duiies. Copies of the
policy shall be filed in the Human Resource Department, the Risk Manager and City Manager’s office.
Permission to work off extra-duty employment shall not be unreasonably withheld.

ARTICLE 21 LABOR MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The City and the Association have—recognized that communication between Management and
firefighters the Association is Indispensable to the accomplishment of a sound and harmonious Labor —
Management Committee. This Committee shall consider, discuss, and resolve issues or problems
pertaining to the employment conditians of the firefighters. Such issues may include proposed changes
in safety equipment and devices, clothing, and procedures for the reductson or ehmmat[on of hazards to

the mission of the Fire Department. :

te_aﬂy-gneva-ﬁee—e;eeepw%kpimaw—ma% Such discussions shall not be tantamount 1o, or an

extenslon of, the bargaining process, but shall be for the purpose of encouraging productive relations
between the parties and the improvement of the fire service to the community. The Committee shall
consist of four (4) members, two (2) to be appointed by the Association and two (2} to be appointed by
the Chief. All four {&) members of the cammittee must be present for a meeting to be held. The Labor—
Management Committee shall meet at times mutually agreeable to hoth parties and meetings may he
canceled by mutual agreement of the Committee members. There shall be a written agenda, prepared
by the party requesting the committee meeting, on ef matters to be discussed and provided to the
Committee members at least one week in advance of the meeting. A-majerity-decision-of-the-labor—
mﬁg&meﬂ%eeﬁmm%mbmﬂ% i i i O

ARTICLE 22 GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

SECTION 1 SCOPE OF PROCEDURE
The City and the Association agree that the purpose of this grievance procedure Is to provide a just and
equitable method for resolving disagreements beiween the parties, involving the interpretation,

16



Page |17

application or alleged violations of this Collective Bargaining Agreement. For the purposes of this article

only, working days are defined as Monday-Friday, excluding weekends and City holidays.

SECTION3 2 GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES
The Association, or any firefighter member covered under the Agreement, may file a grievance, and
shall be afforded the full protection of this Agreement.

Step 1. The Association, or any firefighter member covered by this Agreement, having a matter which is
felt to be a grievance, shall submit, within $5-ealerdar ten {10) warking days of the actual event causing
the problem, a written grievance to the Association Grievance Commitiee, and—a—copy—thereof

wa AN = naans N ha rna 2 ) ol -, o fnea-ElEa hiat me b afe a P o 2P 3

The grievance shall include:

(1) A statement of the grievance and the facts on which it is based;
(2} The section(s) of the Agreement{s} which kas have been violated;
(3} The remedy or adjustment, if any is sought;

{4) The sighature of the frefighter member.

The Association Grievance Committee shall have ten (10) working days from receipt thereof in which to
act on the grievance. If the Association Grievance Committee decides in their sole discretion that no
grievance Is found to exist, no further action shall be required. If a grievance is found to exist, the
Committee shall process the grievance by passing it to Step 2,

Step 2. If a grievance is found to exist, the matter shall be submitted to the Fire Chief or his their
designee within the ten {10) working days as specified by Step 1. [f the Fire Chief and/or his their
designee are is not available, the Supervisor in charge may receive the copy of the grievance, The Chief
shall render a decision and respond to the Assoclation Grievance Committee, in writing, within ten (10)
working days from receipt thereof.




Step 3

If the grievance is not resolved in step two (2), the Association Grievance committee shall submit the
grievance in writing to the City Manager or their designee within ten {10) working days from the receipt
of the step two (2) decision. The City Manager or their desighated representafive shall review the
matter and render a decision in writing to the Association Grievance Committee within ten {10} working
days of receipt of the grievance.

Step 4. If the grievance Is not resolved at Step 3,-2 3 then the City and the Association shall request the
assistance of the Federal Mediation and Conciliatory Service, within ten (10} working days excluding
weekends and holidays. The mediator will advise the parties of histhertheir availability for mediation of
the grievance. Failure to resolve the grievance in mediation shall constitute the grievance unresalved.

the Association Grievance comrmittee may reguest arbitration. in—a—reducHoninforce-griavance

neacahsad o/l ha Acca an ayanca-conmittaa-rHah

£

; g ation. If a grievance is
requested to be submitted to arbitration, the City and the Association shall first attempt to mutually
agree on an arbitrator. If after ten (10} working days the parties fail to agree upon an arbitrator, a list of
seven (7) neutral arbitrators shall be requested from the American Arbitration Association or the Federal
Mediation and Conciliation Services (F. M. C. 5.}, Within ten (10) working days from receipt of the list,
the Association and the City shall alternate in striking a name from the list until only one name remains.
If neither party volunteers to strike a name first, it shall be decided by flipping a coin. The arbitrator will

_advise the parties of histher their availability for arbitration of the grievance.

T S-S - = s

SECTION-43 ARBITRATION

A. Scope of Arhitrator/Arbitration

Within thirty (30) calendar days after the conclusion of the hearing or the filing of the briefs, the
arbitrator shall issue a written opinion and ruling with respect to the issues presented, a copy of which
shall be mailed or delivered to the Association Grievance Committee and the City. The arbitrator shall
not have the power to add to, amend, modify, or subtract from the provisions of this Agreement in
arriving at his their decision on the interpretation of this Agreement and to make conclusions of fact
based upon the evidence submitted at the arbitration hearing and to apply the contractual provisions to
said facts. The arbitrator shall confine himsetithemselves to the precise issue submitted for arbitration
and shall have no authority to determine any other issues not so submitted to kimthesthem. The
conclusion reached by the arbitrator shall be based solely on evidence adduced at the hearing. The

18



Page |19

decision of the arbitrator shall be final and binding upon the City, the Association and all fireHighters
members covered bytha this Agreement,

B. Arbitration Expenses

Fees and expenses of the arbitrator shall be borne by the party ruled against as determined by the
arbitrator in Bisther their award. The City shall bear the expenses of any witnesses called by the City.
The Association shall bear the expenses of any witnesses called by the Association, except for Eire
DeparimentFirefighters members who are on duty during the time they are to testify. The Association
agrees to call no more than three (3) members an duty feefighters to be witnesses; expenses for
additional on duty firefighters members called by the Association to be witnesses, will be paid by the
Association.

C. Rules for Arbitration Hearings

The parties, during arbitration hearings, shall have the following rights and duties.

1. To exchange the names of witnesses to be called and the nature of their testimony prior to the
hearing;

2 To require the arbitrator to subpoena witnesses;

3 To be represented by legal counsel;

4, To present evidence, testify, and argue the evidence;

5. To confront and cross-examine adverse witnesses {subject to the reasonable discretion of the

arbitrator to admit hearsay evidence);

judicial rules of evidence need not be strictly followed; however, witnesses may be placed under the
rule. ~and-al-hearinas-shall-be public unlessotherwise agread-by the-alected parties The arbitrator
shall not communicate with parties or witnesses refating to the facts or subject matter of the case
outside of the arbitration hearing.

SECTIONS4  Time LimiTs

The parties shall adhere to the time limits set forth in the procedure. In the event the firefighter
mermber or the Association fails to meet the time fimits, at any step in procedure, the grievance shall be
considered satisfied and no further action taken. Failure by the City to meet the time limits at any step,
the grievance shall be considered resolved rasolution-ofthe grievanee-in favor of the Association.

SECTION b DUE DATE
If a deadline falls on a day when the apprapriate office is closed, the due date shall be on the next day
when it s open.

19



Page |20

ARTICLE 23 LEGAL PROCEDURE

SECTION 1 LEGAL DEFENSE

in the event that a civil action is filed against a firefighter- member of the bargaining unit for conduct
performed while on duty in the official performance of histher their duty, the City shall provide legal
representation to the firefighter member under the terms and conditions of this article. The City, by
conducting or participating In the defense of the firefighters, members of the bargaining unlt, daes not
assume any obligation or liability or otherwise imposed by law and does not expressly or implicitly waive
any immunity or defense, which may be available ta the City. The City shall have no abligation not
otherwise imposed by law for any judgment, which is rendered against a firefichter. member of the
bargaining unit. The City shall have the option, at its sole discretion, of retaining an outside lawyer or
providing legal representation through the Office of the City Attorney.

SECTION 2 NO OBLIGATIONS
The City shall have no obligations to provide legal representation to a member of the bargaining unit

where:

A The conduct of the firefghter member has giing given rise to the civil action that constitutes a
' violation of rules, regulations or procedures, a violation of the orders of supervisor, gross
negligence, recklessness, or intentional wrongdoing;

B. The conduct of the firefishter- member has given giviag rise to civil action and is outside the
scope of histhe member’s employment.

C. Legal representation is provided by a third party, such as automobile liability insurance, or the
like.

SECTION 3 NOTIFICATION

The firefighter member of the bargaining unit shall notify the City of any clalm being made against such
member firefighter no later than 15 days from the date that the-firefighter member received notice of
such claim, and shall request, in writing through the Chief, that the City assume the defense of the
firefightermember regarding such claim.

SECTION 4 CORRESPONDENCE WTH CITY ATTORNEY
If suit is filed against a firefichtermember of the bargaining unit, the member shali immediateiy forward
to the City Attorney every demand, notice, summaons or other process received by himfher the member,

SECTION 5 COOPERATION OF FIREFIGHTER

The firefighter member of the bargaining unit shall cooperate with the City and upon its request shall
assist in making settiements, in the canduct of suits, in endorsing any rights of contribution of indemnity
against any person or organization who may be liable for all or part of such damages and shall attend all
hearings and trials and assist in securing and giving evidence and abtaining the attendance of witnesses.
Furthermore, any failure of the firefighter member to cooperate with the City in providing legal

20



Page |21

representation or otherwise violating provisions of this article shall be grounds for denial of legal
representation or termination of such obligation.

SECTION &6 OTHER RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS QF CITY
No provision of this article shall in any way affect other rights or remedies that the City may have.

ARTICLE 24 DRUG TESTING

SECTION1 _ APPLICABILITY

The City's current Substance Abuse Policy shall be of full force and effect as to persons who come within
the purview of this Agreement except when expressly excluded herein. All provisions of the Substance
Abuse Palicy pertaining to alcoholic beverages, inhalants, and prescription drugs shall be fully
applicable. The following special provisions shall apply only to illegal drugs. These terms shall be
construed in accordance with the definitions contained in the City’s Substance Abuse Policy.

SECTION 2 CHOICE OF MANAGER

“Manager” as used herein shall be that person or agency, but always an independent coniractor, who
shall be responsible for collecting, testing and reporting results on any sample, of whatever nature, used
for implementation and administration of the City's Substance Abuse Policy

SECTICN 3 RANDOM TESTING
All City employees are subject to random testing without cause.

Selection of subjects or persons for random testing for alcoholic beverages, illegal drugs, inhalants, or
prohibited substances by the responsible authority may be accomplished by the responsible authority
by reasonable means which does not constitute a pattern, custom, or practice. By way of illustration
and not be way of limitation, the responsible authority may require all persons subject to random
testing to be tested on a given day. The responsible authority may also require those persons subject to
random testing in one department only to be tested on a given day.

The responsible authority’s choice of mode for determining random testing shall be presumed valid
subject to a clear showing of abuse of discretion.

SECTION 4 TESTING FOR CAUSE
All Eirefighters members of the bargaining unit shall be subject to testing for cause. Cause shall be
"renable inference” as defined in the City’'s Substance Abuse Policy.

Any persen member who demonstrates a tenable inference that he fcheic they are at that time in
violation of any of the provision of the City Substance Policy may be subject o an immediate
appropriate substance abuse test.

21



Page |22

The persen’s membey’s immediate supervisor, department head, acting department head, and a person
acting in their stead, the City Manager, or the Human Resource Director may order the testing.

Any empleyes member who refuses to submit to an immediate appropriate substance abuse testing
when ordered by an appropriate official as listed abhove shall be terminated indefinitely suspended. If
the employee member so termipated indefinitely suspended appeals the terminatien—indefinite
suspension and on appeal it is determined an order for testing was issued, and the emaleyee member
refused to obey such order, and the person giving such orders was justified in forming the tenable
inference as defined herein, the termination indefinite suspenslon shall be upheld and the employee
member may nat be rehired by the City of Kingsville for a period of ohe year.

SECTION 5 COMPLIANCE WITH POLICY AND DISCIPLINARY ACTION
All employees members shall refer to the current City of Kingsville Policy # 830 Substance Abuse Policy
in regards to compliance and consequences of failure to comply with this policy.

SECTION B RECORDS PROCEDURES

Release of Information

Requests for employment verification or references for an-ndividuat terminated a member indefinitely
suspended under this policy shall be forwarded to the Human Resouice Department fet-+aspense. For
Texas Employment Commission hearing on granting unemployment insurance, the City will cite a rules
violation as the reason for termination and will supply a copy of the letter of terminatien-indefinite
suspension, which states specific reasans. Where there is doubt about the release of information, the
Legal department shall be consulted for guidance.

Reporiing Conviction to Federal Agency
In compliance with the Drug Free Workplace Act, the Human Resource Department will notify the
appropriate federally agency within ten (10) days after receiving notice from thefirefighter member of a
conviction under criminal drug statutes.

SECTION 7 -6——0FF BUTY CONDULT
Notwithstanding anything else to the contrary herein the provisions of this section only shall apply to all
substances, i.e., alcoholic beverages, inhalants, illegal drugs, and prescription drugs.

SeEcTION 8 # Holp HARMLESS
To the extent possibie the City agrees to hold harmless the Association for any suit or cause of action,
which is a direct result of negotiating and executing this Agreement.

ARTICLE 25 HOLIDAYS

SECTION 1 DESIGNATED HOLIDAYS
A, Each firefighter shall receive the following# eight (8} holidays per year:

22



Page |23

New Year's Day

Martin Luther King Day {MLK)
Goaod Friday

Memorial Day

4™ of July

LaborDay Veteran's Day
Thanksgiving Day

Christmas Day

R R A S o

The Holiday shall be on the actual holiday.

SECTION 2 HOLIDAY LEAVE

B. Mermber's assigned to twenty-four (24) hour shifts Eseh-firefighter shall be entitled to the
number of scheduled warking hours off for each haliday {ex. 24 hour shift = 24 hours off).

Member's assigned to a forty {40) hour work week exceptthe-FreMarshal-whe shall be entitled to 8
working hours off for each holiday.

The current practice of adding holidays to vacation time or taking them individually shall be retained.
Nothing herein shall be interpreted in such a manner, which would deprive the Chief of his right to
cance! sr-ipdividually a member's scheduled holiday when the Chief determines a there is an imminent
threat disaster—has—been—declared {Refer—to—Article Mi—Section—3h—The firefighter's member's
responsibility for scheduling & holiday shall end when hefshe they receive & { their signed copy of the
holiday request form sigree-y-theirsuperisor

23



Page |24

E. Member's assigned to a forty (40) hour work week H-shall be understeod-that-the Fire-Marshall
shall not report for duty during any of the department’s holidays or sell back any holidays. Forty (40)
hour work week members are Fhe-Fira-MarshatHs entitled to observe the holidays authorized under this

Agreement Sipeliey

ARTICLE 26 VACATION

SEcTioN 1 VACATION LEAVE ACCRUALS _

Firefighters Members of the bargaining unit shall accrue vacation leave in equal biweekly increments as
follows:

A, 13 through 60 months —12 days

B. 61 through 228 months — 15 days

C. 229 manths and more — 18 days

The City shall post -eaeh-fire-station an accounting of vacation accrual en-a-guartedy-basis—erpested
on the employesis-member’'s pay stub.

Leave accruals shall be in accordance with the City's Family Medical Leave {FMLA) policy.

SECTION 2 CANCELLATION OF LEAVE

Nothing herein shall_be interpreted in such a manner which would deprive the Chief of their right to
cancel a member's scheduled vacation when the chief determines there js an imminent threat.

SECTION 3 LEAVE

Members assigned to a twenty-four (24) hour shift will be entitied to twelve (12} working hours for each
dav of accrued vacation leave. Members assigned 1o a forty (40} hour work week shall be entitled to
eight [8) working hours for each day of acerued vacation leave.

24



Page |25

SECTION 4 SEPARATION PaY

Members assigned to & twenty-four (24) hour shift Eaeh-firefighterwho has-have completed probation
shall be paid a maximum of two hundred and fifty {250) hours for any accumulated vacation leave at the
firefighter's member’s regular rate of pay at the time of separatian,

Members assiened to a forty (40) hour work week except-the—FireMarshal—whe shall be paid a
maximum of ane hundred sixty-six {166) hours for any accumulated vacation leave at the-Eire Marchal's
member's regular rate of pay at the time of separatlan.

ARTICLE 27 SICK LEAVE

SECTION 1 SICK LEAVE ACCRUAL

Firefighters shall accrue Sick Leave at the following rates in bi-weekly increments:
A. 13 through 60 manths — 12 days
B. 61 months and more —15 days

Leave aceruals shall be in accordance with the City’s Family Medical Leave (FMLA) policy.

The City shall post in-esch-fire-station an accounting of sick leave accrual eaa-guarterly-basis-or-posted
on the empleyee’s member’s pay stub.

Members Each-firefighter working 24 hour shifts will be entitled to 12 working hours for each day of
accrued sick leave, except member’s working a 40 hour weekly schedule the Fire-Marshal—whe shall be
entitled to 8 working hours for each day of accrued sick leave.

SECTION 2 USE OF LEAVE

In the event of_an iliness, the firefighter member shall notify the Captain or Acting Captain on duty
immediately when the firefighter member knows hefshe they will be absent enaccountof due to an
iliness. Any firefightermember who is absent one or more consecutive scheduled work shifts or who is
exhibiting a pattern of potential leave abuse may be required by the Chief to furnish a certificate of from
a physician or his the physician's representative certifying to the fllness of the firefighter.

SECTION-3—VacationScheduling:

25



Page |26

SECTION 3 4—SiCK LEAVE BUy BACK

Any member assigned a 24 hour shift Every-firefighter who has completed probation may elect to sell
up to gne hundred and eishty { 180) hours of accumulated sick leave annually (December), or up to
ninety {90) hours bi-annually (June and/or December). Any meimber assigned a 40 hour work week Fire
Marshalmay elect to sell up to one hundred and twenty {120) hours of accumulated sick leave annually
or sixty (60} hours bi-annually {June and/or December}. Annual sick leave buy back requests are to be
submitted no later than fifteen (15) days prior to the first payday of the manth of June and/or
December. Checks will be issued on the first scheduled payday of the month of June and/or December,
barring any emergency. If a firefighter member does not submit the required form on time, a buy back
paycheck may not be issued. The City shall purchase the sick leave hours at one hundred percent
(100%) of the firefighter's member's wages.

SECTION 4 5 SEPARATION PAY

A, Members assigned to 24 hour shifts Each-firefighter shall be paid all accumulated sick leave not
to exceed one thousand two hundred (1200} haurs of accumulated leave at the time of termination
separation from the Kingsville Fire Department_at the firefighter’s-membet’s regular rate of pay,

Sick leave hours sold under buy back procedures plus sick leave separation pay shall not exceed gne
thousand two hundred (1200} hours for members assigned to 24 hour shiffs

B. except- Members assigned to 40 hour work weeks the—EireMarshal—whe shall be paid all
accumulated sick Jeave not to exceed eight hundred (800} hours of accumulated sick leave at the time of
separation at the Fire-Marshal's regular rate of pay. Sick leave hours sold under buy back procedures
plus sick [eave separation pay shall not exceed ane thousand bws hundred-{1200--howrs-for-members

assigned to24 hour shifts-thefirefighters—and—not-exceed eight hundred (800) hours for members
assigned to a 40 hour work week the-Fira-Marshal

ARTICLE 28 SPECIAL LEAVES

SecrenN-9-~ BEREAVEMENT 1EAVE
In the event of death in the immediate family of a ficefighter member of the bargaining unit who is
otherwise assigned to duty, the firefighter member shall be granted time off with pay as follows:

26



Page |27

A, Firefighters-Members working a 24 hour shift 53-heur-workwesk shall be granted one shift off
following the death. However, if the death occurs when the-firefighter member is on duty, he/she shall
receive the rest of the shift off in addition to the one shift being granted off.

B. Firefighters Member(s) wotkingin-the position-of-and/orFire-Marshalland working a 40-hour
workweek shall be granted 3 consecutive calendar days off of bereavement leave following the death of
a family member as defined below.

The immediate family shall be defined as the firefighter’s member’s mother, father, legal spouse, child,
brother, sister, grandmother, grandfather, mother-in-law, father-in-law, grandchildren, or person

physically residing with the member a-firefighter

Secton

ARTICLE 29 MISCELLANEQUS PROVISIONS

SECTION 1 EYEGLASS REPLACEMENT

The City agrees to reimburse firefighters members of the bargaining unit for prescription eyeglasses
broken or damaged during the course of employment up to $100 for the repair or replacement of
frames and lenses. FirefightarsMembers may sefect more expensive eyeglasses by paying the additianal
cost.

SECTION 2 Copy OF AGREEMENT
The City shall provide every duty station and every member of the bargaining unit with a copy of this
Agreement and one (1) copy of all of their benefits of employment with the City.

SECTION 3 DIRECT DEPQSIT
The City shall maintain a direct deposit system with banks and credit associations for payroll checls
during the term of this contract, provided the financial institute permits such direct deposit.

Section4

27



SECTION A-EARHCLEF SECHON 4 —RESIDENCY

A = I £ A ol lne 4
= C— i

All members of the bargainlng unit shall reside within a 45 mile radius of the City of Kingsville.

SECTION 5 6——CERTIFICATION MAINTENANCE

Al members of the bargaining unit shalt maintain Fire Depariment required certifications for their rank

and assienment. All members hired without an EMT-Paramedic certificafion are required {g rmaintain
their existing level of EMT certification. _Bargaining unit members that were hired with an EMT-
Paramedic certification or have attained paramedic certification during the course of their employment
with the City. must maintain that certification as long as they hold the rank of firefighter. Mgmbers that
have been promoted above the rank of firefighter, have the option of maintaining their EMT-Paramedic
certification or downgrading their EMT cettification to EMT-Intermediate or EMT-Basic. Downgrades in
EMT certification will result in lower or discontinued certification pay. Both the City and the Association
recognize the need for fire suppression and emergency medical training and the need for continuing
education to maintain standards and certifications.

SECTION 63 SAFETY

ARHCLE 8 SECTION-1—Safety:

The City and the Association agree that Fire Protection and Emergency Medical Services are the primary
purpose of the Fire Department. In order to guarantee such protection and service 1o the community,
the City and the Association agree to provide a proper level of safety for the-firefighters-members, and
maintain a safe working environment.

28



Page |29

ARTICLE 30 INSURANCE

SECTION 1 HEALTH INSURANCE

For the duration of this Agreement, the City shalf provide to firefighterscovered-by-this-agreerment ail
members of the bargaining unit with the same hospitalization/health insurance policy as provided to all
other employees of the City. The City shall make such policy avallable to eiigible dependents of
firafighters all members in the same manner and for the same employee contribution as all other City
employees.

SECTION 2 LIFE INSURANCE _ ,
For the duration of this Agreement, the City shall provide #irefighters all members of the bargaining unit
covered by this Agreement the same [ife insurance policy as provided to all other City employees.

SECTION 3 RETIREES

Eirefighters; Members of the bargaining unit, who retire on and after the effective date of this
Agreement, are entitled to continue health insurance coverage for themseives and their covered family
members. The retiree may continue the health insurance coverage until hefshe reaches Medicare
eligibility (65). However, covered family members may receive continued coverage in accordance with
the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) of 1985.

The firefighter member Member upon retirement may continue health coverage by paying one-half the
cost of the monthly premium; the City will pay the difference. The firefighter Retires may also continue
the family coverage by paying the total cost of the monthly premium for the COBRA duration period.

Firefighters Members that elect to have such coverage shall submit such payments to the Collection’s
Division. Payments must be submitted by the 1% regular working day of each month. If payments are
not submitted by the mentioned date, coverage shall be discontinued. Fhe-payment of insurance
premiums for all retirees shall be subject to change at the insurance renewal periods approved by the
City Commission. -diseretion-ofthe-City-Commission-

ARTICLE 31 MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY FUND-RAISER (MDA}

SECTION 1 ANNUAL EVENT

The Gity-ofKingsvilleFire Departrrent-members of the bargaining unit, while on duty, may conduct-as
the annual Muscular Dystrophy fund-raiser, “Fill the Boot”, at a time scheduled and approved by the Fire
Chief.

SECTION 2 SCHEDULE
The “Fill the Boot” fund-raiser will be scheduled annually no-laterthonthe 315" day-of July duringcoo}
waeather on three (3) work shifts. Should any shift scheduled on a day to coflect for “Fill the Boot” get

29



Page |30

canceled due to inclement weather or any ather type of unforeseen emergency, another date shall be
scheduled.

SECTION 3 RESPONSE TO SERVICE CALLS
During the fund-raiser, the on duty shift will respond to fire alarms from their assigned |ocations without
delay.

SEcTioN 4 ASSOCIATION RESPONSIBILITY

The Asseciation Kingsville Professional fire Fighters Association will be responsible for handling
arrangements needed to conduct such a fund-raiser and for securing all maney collected for any and all
Muscular Dystrophy events.

ARTICLE 32 WAGES

Wages for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 and 2014-2015 and 2015-2016 shall be paid as set forth in Appendix A.

During the term of this agreement the employees covered under this agreement shall be paid the higher
of the wage schedule in Appendix A or any general cost of living adjustments {COLA) given across the
board to city employees or any negotiated rate increases for Police Department civil service employees.

ARTICLE 33 EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATION PAY

SECTION 1 EDUCATION

FireFighters Members of the bargaining unit shall receive Educational incentive Pay for the following:

Associate Degree $ 50.00 per month
Bachelor's Degree $100.00 per month
Master's Degree £200.00 per month

individual degrees must be obtained from an accredited college or university.

FiraFighters Members of the bargaining unit shall recelve pay for only one degree not all three.

A college degree is not required as a condition of employment, and If the employee earns any of the
abave college degrees, then the Educatianal Incentive Pay, as described above, will apply.

SECTION 2 CERTIFICATION

3e



Page |31

Any $irefighter member of the bargaining unit obtaining any of the certifications listed in the current
agreement under “Certification Pay” shall be eligible to receive this type of pay immediately after
providing the-certificatien certificate to the Fire Chief. Failure to present the certificate will release the
City of any obligation of any back pay for certification. See Appendix "B".

Membets shall receive certification and-edusation incentive pay based upon the Schedules listed in

Appendix B. When multipie levels exist for a particular certification or degree, a member shall receive
payment only for the highest level certification or degree possessed.

ARTICLE 34 LONGEVITY

SEcTION 1 RATES

Longevity will be paid at the rate of four (4) dollars a month for each year of service in the departmeni
not to exceed twenty-five (25) years of service. Beginning October 1, 2014, longevity will be increased
to four dollars and twenty-five cents ($4.25) a month and beginning October 1, 2015 longavity will be
increased to four dollars and fifty cents ($4.50) a month to be paid at these rates for each year of service
in the department not to exceed twenty-five (25} years of service for the remainder of this agreement.

SECTION 2 ARTICLE PROVISION

The parties recognize and agree that the provisions of this Article take precedence aver Section 141.032
of the Texas Lacal Government Code.

ARTICLE 35 NON-WAIVER

Should either party to this Agreement provide any service or benefit in excess of any of the
requirements of this Agreement or otherwise, such provision shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any
of the terms or obligations recited in this Agreement.

ARTICLE 36 MAINTENANCE OF STANDARDS

All economic benefits, privileges and working conditions enjoved by the members of the bargaining
uhit which are properly and lawfully in effect in the Department as to matters subject fo mandatory
bargaining under TLGC Chapter 174, and-enjoyed-by-the fire-fighters-of the-bargalning-unit as of the
effective date of this Agreement but-which—are—not—inchided-in-this—Agreement; shall remain
unchanged for the duration of this agreement.

31



Page |32

ARTICLE 37 DECLARATION OF THE FULL AND FINAL SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

The parties agree that each has had full and unrestricted right and opportunity to make, advance, and
discuss all matters properly within the province of collective bargaining. This Agreament constitutes the
full and complete Agreement of the parties and there are no gthers, oral or written, except as specified
in this Agreement. It is understood and agreed that the contract may be amended by mutual consent of
the pariies fo this Agreement. In the event that any provision of this Agreement conflicts or is
inconsistent with any provisions of the Local Government Code of Texas, this Agreement shall prevail
not withstanding any such provision of those statutes.

ARTICLE 38 SAVINGS CLAUSE

If a court of competent jurisdiction should find any article or section of this Agreement invalid, unlawful,

or unenforceable, all other articles and sections of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect
for the duration of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have execyted this agreement this the day of , 20
CITY OF KINGSVILLE INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIREFIGHTERS,
LOCAL #2390
BY; BY:
CITY MANAGER PRESIDENT, [AFF LOCAL 2380

32



Page |33

APPENDIX A - WAGE SCHEDULE

B
2040204
2%
EIREFIGHTERS
—RANGEFD-2
—B13-E-MONTHE £:83
NS 1084
— B 31-MONTHS.Z GVER 12,43
EE/RARAMERIC. 1348
ENGINEERS
— RANGEEFD 3
A—0 24 MONTHE 1353
—B 25+ MONTHS Jd4
LIEUTENANT
RANGEFD-4
A= NMONTHS 1448
CARTAIN
——RANGEEB-5
A 024 MONTHS 1483
B 2E MONTHS 1582
EIRE MARSHAIL 24-63
FY 2012-2013 | Proposed Proposed  Proposed
CURRENT Y1 Y2 Y3
FD-5 CAPTAIN A 0-12 MONTHS $ 15.20 s 1667 & 1684 § 17.01
FD-5 CAPTAIN B 13+ MONTHS 5 16.02 $ 17.13  § 1735 $ 17.53 J
FD -4 LIEUTENANT S 14.85 $ 16.19 § 1635 5 16.52
FD -3 ENGINEER A (-12 MONTHS s 14.18 5 15.26 & 1541 § 1557
FD -3 ENGINEER B 13+MONTHS $ 14.47 4§ 1580 % 1596 $ 1612
EE/PARAMEDIC 5 13.52
FD—2 B13-18-MONTHS 5 10.08
FO—2 C19-20-MBNTHS 5 11.19
FD-2 B 13+ MONTHS $ 12.74 S 13.87 & 1401 5 1415

12 RANGEFD-2
At the end of the probation, the employse shall advance to the first step in this range; advancsment through
this range will be based on time In-grade as defined by ihe schedule.

33



23

34

45

Page |34

RANGE FD -3

Upon promation to Driver, the employee wil be placed at this range; advancement through this range wili be
based on time in-grade ag defined by the schedule.

RANGE FD -4

Upon promotion to Lisutenant, the employee wiil be placed at this range; advancemant through thls range will
be based on fime in-grade as defined by the schedule.

RANGE FD -5 .
Upon promotion to Captain, the employee will be placad at this range; advancement through this range will be
based on time in-grade as defined by the schedule.

34



Page |35

APPENDIX B - EDUGATION-AND CERTIFICATION PAY INCENTIVES

v
SAON00 pz:\r raanth

LN TaMATA T
P

Arcnniats Maocas
ST

TR

o

=

lare Daaresn
e gree

Masters-Degree

Wo-REToTRt

5200 00-er men

:

CERTIFICATION FPAY

Civil Service Uniformed personnel shall receive the following monthly pay for certification:

o
e RO

& an Afanth:

-

TriroT

riacifieato

oo

¢ AN00monthor

t

Aryansad Ein
AEhchtota—

¢ ea.00/menth

v

Pt

& 28 A aanth ap
ST
& 98 N Imanth

Eira

PoYFTA1 LY
)

Ay

P

Rt LA S

Eirm e psmnt
iy
+

& 28 N0/maonth ar
o e R

1t

& & ANtmanth

T rEOT e e T O T

Leval B
=EH

PERE TP 720
LT
Ineteotar O orifingte

Tira lneimyntne O
HE-rhe s

= 28 Ofimannath
A FReRtR

o

— E M. T Intermediate Cevificale—

—tHRE oo

El’h’ll::

HreHH

o =0 Nifmonth
=

b
W

ifeate

| Wame 9040 2044

Cira Offanr
- ETY
ot

Papn

2 150.00/nonth

A

arat ey

=3 r—

$-200-00fmenth

| Weap SO4d 94T
Sai—==

&

o

Fagm=s

] Yoar 20499013

ot

F

et

Durirme o e ot oy
Ve T P

Lol XY
Pty

14

cal-¥Year 284020
20402

Fiaa

& 28 Qimonth
DT et

412042

ional Waar 90
ST o s

E

—FEi

AalMoar 042 2049
e =T T

Proposed Per Manth

Current Per Menth

Certification

.00

36.00

Intermediate Firefightar

40.00

40.00

efighter

Advanced fir

50.00

5Q.00

wmaster Firefighter

.00

15,

Fire Inspector

2500

25.00

Fire Instrucsor () and {2) Intarmediate

33.00

Fire Instructor (3] Master

25,00

25.00

Fire QOffieer |

50.00

Basic or Intermediate

Arson [nvestigator

25.00

25.00

DriverfOperator

30,00

Eire Investigator

35



Papge |36

EMS [nstructor 5 25,00 $ 25,00
EMT lakermediata (Firefighter) $ 50.00 4 100.00

. 3 50.00 $ 50.00
: EMT - Paramedic [Firefighter) 5 250,00 $ 400,00
EMT- Paramedic (Engineer, Lieutenant, Captain) $ 250.00 § 250.00

NOTE: When multiple levels exist for a particular certificate, an employee shall receive payment only for the highest-
level certificate possessed.

36



AGENDA ITEM #7



ORDINANCE NO.___ 2013~

AN ORDINANGE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 FUND 001 GENERAL FUND BUDGET TO
PROVIDE FOR ADJUSTMENTS DUE TO THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE AND THE KINGSVILLE
PROFESSIONAL FIREFIGHTER'S ASSOCIATION (IAFF LOCAL #2390) COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
AGREEMENT.

WHEREAS, the City and the Kingsville Professional Firsfighter's Association, |AFF Local #2390 (Fire Union)
were still negotiating a collective bargaining agreement between the two parties at the time the FY13-14
budget for the City was adopted;

WHEREAS, no funds for wages and benefits were budgeted above the prior fiscal year am ounts for the civil
service positions covered under the collective bargaining agreement due to the pending negotiations;

WHEREAS, the parties have concluded their negotiating sessions and approved a new collective bargaining
agresment;

WHEREAS, moneys for wages and benefits above the prior fiscal year amounts now need to be budgeted for
the civil service positions in the Fire Department as outlined in the agreement;

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted what amount of funding would be needed for

these expenditures this fiscal year.
L.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 budget be
amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account ’ Account BudgetBudget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 001 General Fund
Capital
2-000.0 Fund Balance - Fund Balance (FY 2014) 610.0 11,711
11,711
Expenditures (See attached spreadsheet for specific department coding)
B~ 220.0 Fire- Salaries 111.00 $77,572+
5- 220.0 Fire- Overtime-Holiday Buyback 112.50 $(91,308)
5- 220.0 Fire- TMRS 114.00 $11,130
5- 220.0 Fire- TMRS-Holiday Buyback 114.50 $(10,218)
5- 220.0 Fire- FICA 116.00 $ 7,610
5- 220.0 Fire- FICA-Holiday Buyback 115.50 $ (6,984)
5-220.0 Fire- Worker's Comp. 117.00 3 1,828
5- 220.0 Fire- Educational Incentive 119.00 $ (601)
5- 220.0 Fire- Certification Pay 122.00 $ 22,500

5- 220.0 Fire- Life Insurance 123.00 ] 180



$11.711

[To amend FY14 Fund 001 General Fund to provide for wages and bensfits above the FY13 amounts due to
the recently negotiated Collective Bargaining Agreement with the Fire Union.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the extent of such
conflict only.

(1l
THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance
shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect
any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the
definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.
V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and publication as
required by law. ‘
INTRODUCED on this the _18th day of _November _, 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ___ day of , 2013.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



- arbsts 8

OYbOPPSE S SAGIAZVS'T S
Qaeorsy & S.a_.n.nm.wm [ W X - P ) a0 T T M s loasioiep's 3 | BCACL'EEE B ESRESRIZE
(1) (3 B0TFLE LAEEE'S lyzeee  §WE % [owaze's | - g lomREes 5 OEEEE
WEEY'EE L ihno u [zogpo'an 3 | anteoue $ zoreko'sn § ey & weeoed 5
- H £ : - 5 - 5 - ] - 3 oauAa)le Gulrel 2o' ke
{zeooa) % [y EN.F 3 20903 ROTIDS H 20009 $ fe°0es § 008 [ gajjwanty, [puoreanp 6961
- s opelye & QUELER oxgle's ¥ el ¢ oocla® % ooEl?d  § vanosuadiror juowefardulsif, 61'BIL
pogzd's 5 QoZoF'eE & cooaznd 3| ooaez'te  § | EB'EZ 4| wozz' e 5| - s [room'sz % wnsree & wopesuadied Samspm oo L
oo [ oo'hREBOE $ [eapuoeoe S | oo'pas'B0s ¥ DOYEQ'HOE § Oo'bBaBOT 5 oOYesICE § woimInKy| iEaH dnoid pOBLE
fooses'al 9 osges - | N 3 - H - £ - 5 Woug &ng Sepiiol - VI U 5HE
3o @ olEsSY 8 GETLE D earzs'r % Go2UST § GRTEY 5 |ERTET S w54 - Yo 0T5L
voEogL % onpEEszt BETER'OEL S | vEEEs'sEl 8| TvEt 4 |fcmog'BEY $) - gliceoemel s losore 5 srosEome LLIS
ooraLzas) S poaiz’el 3 = - $ - & - 5] = 3 yaug Ang Avplol-SHHLusBaE 0F YL
(2500 % oIeEs % [T ;| AT opreet’s $ spgEc's  §ierpeEs & YRl = SHIWL - Wawainay 6TFLL
el S oveoLes. le5262 002 5 | aezEzOnz ¢ | 1eEer slorenitonz $f - § |sespienz 8 [noesovz & seisosi & SHig) -piolisIad 00FH
oo} E wsse S DFELE BE ksl § opete'er § sbmsaee  § orFgieE 8 Anasbuoy 4giL
fooc'iel § pooe’le 0 " S " ] " & Yaug Ang) Seppoy-alnmsD 05 TLy
- § pommLs $ lopzalte 54 aozals 4 oozar'es 8 F-L TR R sy - L PRAUGD YEYANIHIAD BT L
- s oyen0'nT 3 QI00'siZ DETEOSLE § oo'ohy'sle § 00'opo'sle § |D0TOSIE § awpeng aak
T FLA RV aD'CyZ'eET | 5 JTLIA'8EY'L 5 | etiEEsbs (estdzes & |voeatagpsl - § |vorRi/aap' § $OreeLegr'1 S safizn § Saues oobbh
e 1ebp, Bl oEpng ope poull Facaad] % [2u] 3o %us"} %00 SIYLOL SWDAG [Clh
koo # paysulpe oq =1 spronebEE "9 oy Wz ppY |_sonoy | s2 To30) sy 1
$ e m%“ ¥ By dunl E__m_w _u_“ﬁn.. oDee Isjoy akod
E Juie (ip| €] sanfoduss o2 =
mﬂuﬁm&wm waL N R bRy BBy 00T o =
sEaL ekl urie L] 1e'sRatl &
E OPPERIE'LE fed ulijase st ape=s  HOEBH'SEF'LS C2559A0E & SI-NOM ol 267’5V § DBEEYELGOY SVLC,
5 OFBZEE S u_..vao,__n_“ ] b3 g § SUBERITL S OFRISEL $ 80T0Y & zogrned £ pOSOL'BNLE /29T S SD ASETZVRIOEL  STIAOTGNE IOV EE
: 5 ] g 3 § OUStE S5 OFeeEl 3 . [ ] .1._.=m.._1m._nm<msw..
gpecEso 8 ooroE 5 ovEleR & EEE yoLL K55 H T mov'e  § SYIDS ; $ opgb 5 THIOS®  § wEREDP 3 DML ] e E HOZAVIVE eﬂ,gﬁ 3 5% A
poede’ss 5 0DSE 5 GEEEd 4 EE POLL wes & TEsM S #3H leoevE 8 TS S S90Sk § OIS L3 aoopy 4 vw.mmn“nv 4 oEel & ECIE] Eral DG il S éﬁ &
oxliyil § N0 S £85I S FER (0113 pyoo)  § Ofengol & D3 05 MIE § prLISE  opowday  § 0REILY & wodl 8 BEERLU § o645l i EYEy b LNwaLan AL INLNE YA
yziEomo S oplgr § FoEen § EWE bOiL ak'Ee & orgoPop §  Sa  ZPIEME S GES0LE & orESy s pasey 8 oo’y & weeREDy N D2EEl % N Jad QBRI A HHOM "STUN0L
el 4§ O0h0E & Semel % S L W6 & olgaoDk % 23y 98BHE L] .H”mmmv $ vy § UTESE L § speacoy 5 OMES & Jud agd HISHAEES VEHS 'SLVL
Zrmerva B oOOeE S voed 3 BEE pOEL orgE § pooEv’s B 33H grmg's § Evls § eo.n.ﬁ_m.s § oresl 5 Uean § zimoay ¢ WosEDk [1}5: 443 L ELIC] 24 DGV UF IS SOWAHIIWG
£oeCo%e  © pOlgE S 09VeR % =>4 [T BL0k 5 ZITIFOE o 43H gvilg9E § G0sEEl & 0T & 4 DOF'bEL 5 BUDBEL  $ owATDOK 4 oSk 5 24k wved HRFREND AR U TWAQONYS
sezol S QUIEE & SESO00) & RET POLE ®"b § algogoe % 29H oyemy & [ZEZLS 4 DELELRE % o216 & vioElE  $ syEeDDs § onviit & ECIE] A5 NIVIGYE \/ 3500 WAQONYS
Zrpecse & gonveE § JOZER 4 £€T voiL WER o zrziak B A3H mudovn $ |gsmos § SgesTs & oA 8 ZAN0RY  § pFEESCE 8 DL€} $ Gt <] DOV HvONYEE 'SHISOY
ool T ooleE & LWL S CEe ¥OLE oeal & ZpTol & 2aH E.mv...m [ _N.._.mm.w 4 oroseoa 8 . progEce ¢ OEDDE 3 TWon JdiExs S 381 AZor '@y
siloise S wowg @ boweR § TET pOLL B : pmgor & J3n  geee b onads § auesrsy 3 0IERZ % zvood'r  § bPEBEOE & DUEEL S EE] o%d QAT M TSNV Ol
coEM'os 5 g 5 togve & €5 bOLL ores § zymieor & daH  pgemve S IS 5 sEeaty  § ooEks 8 - vrEOETY 5 DIQEL 5 Mz o HIUNOIATHS Ol [OR] “HOLLVG
Lob'te & w9t wWeeL § EET $OLL HES s ZIODL & daM  GOWET B 6RSEy $ pois'ey 5 DRTRLL $ 06GM'L 5 pPEREOr 3 DIEEL & el ozd HIIHATHIS IATLE SOV VA
ohg6YZa ¢ OUI9E § O9EN 3 EET Y0iL arioL & pUgmYs  §  aOmt OIRESE  § owsors $ uees'gr 5 OUEiE £ »LOEB & oOGOodR @ COSYL ] 21 aed BIAFUINI YISO VIIANIIN
gocgaZe § Doloz % DAL § EEE i BFED & ZrEIgoL &  d3M  CZHZE 3 @mEb § szzROtr 8 08B $ wosg's B wEaETe  § DIBEl s Fd)d Qe HILHDIIHIA IS0 ‘VLLAONEN
vapZya S 00Mm § plUsa § €CF warL wem  § veERYs § 3 sALE S wWrs S weskek § 08EIOL S POOOE & ATERLLY 3 6L & M1 vbd ARevNRLNE “avHOIA 'Y
wreloa S ooise § eTER & €ET il BYEG & Ewu.m § 3ay weert  $ wENS € oSSy $ OFEE k] TVGUBY B biaECOr  § OLF < EC oz3 DIINRRi I ¥AHAOLERHD 'HOANOT
GEOME'SE § e § WE3 & b0 auee Ton & KOs & JM T 8 ware ] QUEDE & 00E ] ATt EXA 11 LNVLEISSY “HIwaY VHITED WIHDDHOT
czaics £ MNeE 3 DOISL 3 P voiz AYE6 ¢ ziTig £ JM sEkE ¥ WSS & 9 DYEEY H _ WEEROY £ DUl 3 R qzd HELHSIAEL GTHOY ‘331
)Trerss S 0L § EYEe § T waLL 2YEG s orooopk & J=H (BOEE S e’ 8 $ ogvet £ Ay @ prEeed ¢ DR 5 ELE] ozd DI0ANVHYA QGHUMOST YISTOTE
viczves 3 oower & oz § 66F DAL ol & TIVWoL §  d3  wmEs 8 oTeEze  § § oown, 8 SOl © qoelay & O%SE g JH1d atd HIZNDND QMG VAT
peropza § DoNmE B IGD08 B ERE POLL grzoL | f womd's & a3 8PA0SE $ sEMEE 8 ¢ ooasll  § 5 ooe00'sr & CORGH S Rt 84 HINISND “EVHAIN VIDNVD
Zosestr S OplGZ § UEGS8 5 EXT POLL groll © S ngEmeoL & OAM OFEEEE  § L6 $ & o0t aress £ EUENUS S R4 g qetd a9 NIYLAYD ONVIOVNGO IR
\wai'El 8 ooigl b IS % BEE YOLL oy, & TwSor & J3M  SUDEE S LEEGLE § % EEL’t § szoith € OYEOIGY S OOA $ £ aed YIINIOHT ST HATHD
svass'ss 8§ OO § bSR3 ECE pnes WS s uziso & 234 o & enEns $ b 00E 5 wasy  # yEssor & am'el ] s e DICINVAYHIT T AFIE0D
ToverzEL § orlgr § ool ¢ ERE oL ez, & oszr's  § 0 24 lEwmEr 8 oFaLe 8 s oo'nlEt £ gbse 8 bOTMES 5 DOSSE § ELIE] vEd TIVHSUYIA 214 1304 'SOZVAVD
cObEUE  $ DOVWAE § 9DEER § ECE [ ¢ ormop'h & suW  GvERVE & 8w0E f s e 8 Zinos'r ¢ prentar  § DEEL 3 id azd QAR Pl $ETIRUSUIEE
S e. & mp19c & SBBIOG & EEE POl gooil 8 ZEIe 3 O E0IKEY § ooeEvE ¥ s poool & siDR0'T % oMEzeng  § GOVl ] el 2] ] Satu NONEVD
gonzl § DM & olDve § EOF (113 s B oTrpew $ Eci LGEEE B BTERLE % ¢ ooopE't T sioRr & preD0Ek  § OOOSH H I aad HEERTE] H1ES ‘OTUHWIVD
BUEELOL ST O0KI9E $ 06WE 3 EEC FOLL waol & erEiEoe ¢ M REELE & LFOaV'S $ % no”s.n 2 Ensa__ ] mﬂmv_..% 5 oslak g ECIE] Wbl ANVNILMAN S50 ‘Ht VUBHEVD
Jotecse § obie 5 sUEER ¥ ECE wDLE 'E6 s Yot & 4BH ZOLE  § SOBOC 8 ' $ OBEL § Teons'y B preelr ¢ 0482 % EE il IS NFENY YWV
swops'on £ GUOWE 9§ zLVER © FEE meL oHEs § Wsxy's & oM SgET & TlE0S $ sruu'sh & 0ROZE s ZU0m'y % yoec'or & Q0L 13 4 3zd DGRl HOUYY OF IRV
araotE § ookee 8 szel § >4 roet S¥EG & oleng'ol % £3H Wwril's § evoys's  § DYEYe & Domof % SE'BLY 5 vPESEDF 3 LIGER H E1HE] Qid WO HIdIRAN 'SNvay
0ans
07 =~ Hadld
W0 )
o _E.a _m_as,e
Ene] 2009 [T 2009
il J4W03  SMOD 4R0D ] ENI SN %99°L ShELTL Reps deg “uadly “jury Ameg Med SSRD JONH NOILYDIISSYID 33A0TANE
wioL  AEND SR Siv SO n HLW3H MU volz FHAL LN Alpabuo] onps way g fuH gap IR 107 T4 Jequianay RpEMIBE

evhetedid S N

YIDE-EANZ Ad BOJ AIDANH AHTYS

(AR ey

e )



AGENDA ITEM #8



ORDINANCE NO._2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY
FUND FOR WATER TREATMENT OPERATION TO SATISFY SEP AGREED TO BY
TCEQ.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Gity Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 51 Utilities Fund
Capital
2 Fund Balance Unreserved Fund Bal. 610.00 $10.318

: $10.318
Expenses
5-700.1 North Plant State Fees-TCEQ Penalties 321.10 $10,318

$10.318

[To budget for Waste Water Treatment Operation Penalties and modified permit
penalties imposed by TCEQ that is to be satisfied through an SEP. This item was initially
approved for $30,533 by City Commission on April 8, 2013 via Ordinance #2013-18.
Subsequently, TCEQ lowered the amount due to $10,318. In late October 2013, the TCEQ
Commission approved the SEP at the lower amount. As no funds were expended for this
item in the prior year's budget as planned and the amount due was subsequently reduced to
of $10,318, this item needs to be budgeted and paid this fiscal year.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.

INTRODUGCED on this the _18th  day of _November , 2013.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 25th _ day of _November , 2013.
EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Engineering Department
361-595-8007 '
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: November 12, 2013

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Juan Carlos Cardenas, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBIECT: FY2014 Utility Fund Budget Amendment (Fund 051)

SUMMARY
This item authorizes a budget amendment to the FY2014 Utility Fund (051) for TCEQ
on a revised agreement of the SEP for Water or Wastewater Treatment Assistance.

BACKGROUND
Texas Cornmission on Environmental Quality conducted an investigation on October 1 through
October 9, 2012 for the City’s wastewater effluent compliance. They documented several
viclations that were primarily reporting in nature and an unauthorized discharge of untreated
wastewater caused by a broken sewer collection line at the intersection of Lee Avenue and
17" Street that allegedly killed approximately 33 fish in Tranguitas Creek. The preliminary
penalty assessment was $30,533 In the agreed order, so a budget amendment was approved
in FY13 for this amount but was not expended in that fiscal year. Subsequently, through
negotiations, TCEQ lowered the penalty amount to $10, 318. In fate October 2013, the TCEQ
Commission approved an Agreed Order for the City to have an SEP done for $10,318. The
City now needs to budget for this item.

Fund (051) — Utility Fund:

Original Adopted Budget: (700.1-321.10) $00.00

Reguested Budget Amend Increase: $10,318.00

New Budget FY14: (700.1-321.10) $10,318.00

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends proceeding with approval of the proposed budget amendment.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
State Fees-TCEQ Penalties will reduce unreserved utility fund balance. A detail of
the Utility Fund Budget Amendment request is mentioned above.,

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



AGENDA ITEM #9



AGENDA ITEM #10



RESOLUTION # 2013-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
COMPROMISE AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT IN CAUSE NO.11-058-D
PENDING IN THE 105™ DISTRICT COURT; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING
RESCLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:

I
THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to execute a Compromise and Sefilement Agreement in a
matter styled Guadalupe O. Mendoza, et al. v. City of Kingsville; Cause No. 11-
058-D:; 105" District Court, Kleberg County, Texas in accordance with Exhibit A
hereto attached and made a part hereof.

II.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolufions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conilict only.

11
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
18th _day of November . 2013.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Courtney Alvarez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #11



ORDINANCE NO._2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 BUDGET FROM THE
GENERAL FUND 001 FUND BALANCE FOR CITY SPECIAL TO COVER ATTORNEY
FEES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

L.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number:; Ihcrease Decrease

Fund 001 General Fund

Capital

2 Fund Balance 610.00 $10.000
$10.000

Expenses

5-103.0 City Special Attorney Fees/Court Cosis  327.00 $10.000

$10.,000
[A tentative settlement agreement has been reached in a pending suit, which includes
$10,000 for attorney fees to come from fund balance leftover from the prior fiscal year. It is
the recommendation of the City Attorney that this seitlement agreement would be in the best
interest of the City.]

1.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed io
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, It shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, ¢lause,

1



phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the day of November. 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2013.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



